Swanation of Defence Representative In the enquiry
consequential to the Charge**®heet ho.HQR/4b97/22(2 >
84/8b dated 2nd At>rii 1930, held against thirl Virendra
Kuner Singh, clerk/Coln~Note sraminar Grade 11

Tois domestic enquiry was instituted to examine the
charge of "e..e. .. .having committed a breach of office
discipline, acts of misconduct and acting in a manner
detrimental to the interests of the Qarur, within the mailing
of Regulation 47 of the r.b.i. (staff) Regulations, 1943....
................ * IeveI\I/ed against sari Virendra Kumar Singh vide

the above-mentioned Charge-sheet, The basis of the charges

was allayed assault on ,»iiri s.s. bail, staff officer or.’A*.

In course of the various sessions of the enquiry
proceedings, five documents (market exhibits 1 to 3) were
produced as evidence on behalf of the manage,icnt. Four
management witnesses anu seven defence witnesses were examined
and cross-examined, For the sake of exoviinlng the charges
levelled against shri v,K. Singh, it would be worthwhile to
recapitulate in brief the main paints of tiie deposition of
the witnesses.

MAKZCEMCNT WITUS53.CS  (MW)

1. (shrl KglanA &inha, staff 4 & cg <*<**>/'*

3hri Sima, who was attached to tue Manager*s section
on the date of the alleged incident, i.e,, 8th February 198c,
was a*ay from the section in tne officers* Lounge from 10.30
to 11 AM. when the alleged incident occurred, on return to
the section, he enquired about slogan shouting and injury to
Shri MIM. bail. He saw sJiri ball with ’some injury* in cue
Manager's chamber. k? did not ask siiri ball about tie injury

subsequently on the same day.

Comment si It is observed from tne deposition of sftri
Sinha that he did not receive any information regarding any
usuault on shri h.m. ball ana no serious or untoward incident
has occurroo that day winch would have prompted dhri Jinna to
uiaxe enquiries about tin; well-being from shri x~Il who sat

adjacent to him in the same section and wnom he used to see

everyday.
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(2) Me e No*2 (9nrX s.K* chaferwarty, Aostt*
J-F&',-T.."»-

Thu dopoertion of -xX cna&ravarty is full of glaring
controdictXons* in the ,-jroc</ss of giving a vivid dooeriptlon
of the alleged incident, ho has presented facto that tXy
prove that ho was not an eye wltoooe anu the whole story of
assault was cooked and Cod to hi, which fw utlaerahly failed

to reproduce*

rev/ sped.aons of tua deposition are being furaiohed
belowi*
<X) in per his written report doted 9th iwruury XoaO, on
dth February 1985 ho woo in his cabin near tho tain entrance
of the Bonx uptill Iv«4u a*m. out in the deposition in the
can® of sftri shooJoe ;xngh, he hoo stated, as well as
confirmed in the croso-exa”Unation, that ho followed t«?a
slogan shouting group at about IC.I-> a*M. in the 00 *cross*
examination, he has further Emitted that he was ueatod in
hie cabin uptlll Ib*i>u AM* Ajain on page 2 of t sc enquiry
proceeding doted 11th Waruary 1900, xn tiiu crosa-uxa.option,
he has admitted that ho was In hXs cabin upto lu*3U A*M. wiien

t he toaXn gate of the 3on”™ woo opened Xn iua presence*

It is pertinent to note that shri Oa. hroh taciwury#
M.n. ho.3, whose deposition will be dealt shortly, has
©tatad in til© enquiry session dated iuth Apcxl I>ad on page 2
of tho proceeding Xn tiw case of hrX V.K. Wiyh uiut J.xX
Chsicravarty c&*ie to Vie Manager*a section *Im aaulataX* a ter
ib*IL A*M.*

(2) Shri Cha&ravarty has stated that wnon he &w the group
putting tiuough Vie exchanjo hall, he enquired ooout ttwlr
identity upon which he woo told taut trie group caxtprised
employes*® of the s&nk, i.e. ho was not eware of txse Identity
of tho ambers of the group, l/icluuing th© C.3»/;.<3/*

Later on page 9 of the iiroceeiing of hio cross*
okamination and also as par his written report dated 9th
Tebruury 1985, ha hoo stated that th© group consisted of cash

3



Department employees only, but on his own admission, Shri
Sheojee Singh whom ho knew for many years was also there and

he belonged to the general side.

3) During the cross-exagnation, sfcrl Chaferavarty has
stated that on hearing the shouts of the group "sol ko raaro,
XA xo maro", he immediately got up from hi© cabin and straight
away went to the Manager's section to see what was happening
there and there he saw a group of people shouting slogans -
page 4 dated 7th February 19u6 of the proceeding. At other

places, he has said that he followed the group.

(4) on page it of the proceeding, shri Chaferavarty has

stated in hl© cross-examination that at the tXie of the

incident, he wag standing. °near the Mgcchir© action", i.e.,
he wm not an wye-yl.tnoaa to tfcu l.Teluai.t g* «Uagoa
(5) in his written report (exhibit-4), shri chaferavarty

has stated that about lu*15 employees went inside the Manager*©

Section but in his cross-examination, he has stated that only

7-8 out of the 10*15 people went inside.

(6) Shri MMM. ©ail in ;iis written report (oxhibit-5) has
mentioned that shrl cheLsxavarty removed the assaulters one by
one whereas shri Chaferavarty has stated in his deposition,
when specifically asfeed about it, that he dispersed tuem

collectively.

(7) The Bank's Medical officer's report (exhibit-3) does
not mention about any bleeding injury or injury on the lip©

which snri Chaferavarty has mentioned.

Apart from these contradictory statement©, the following

noteworthy admissions have been made by shri chaferavarty s-

(1) That out of the group of lo-lb person© which went to
Manager's Section shouting "Lal Ko Moro”, he could recognise
only the two charge-sheeted employees (CSEs), via. Shri V.K.
Siiigh and shrl dheoji Singh,
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(1) That the group proceeded to Manager's section shouting
‘Lal Ko Moro” and continued the sane even In the Manager’s

Section.

(I'11) That when the two C.S.S(0) started assaulting Shri
m.m. ball, shri Chakrevarty, followed by otl*cr employees of
the Manager's Section, rushed to save shrl ball but he could

not tell the name of z&y such employee,

(iv) That at tne time of assault “because a crowd” was
present near siirl ball, he “could not see properly™ (cross-

examination dated 8th i-Wruary 1986 on page-1),

(v) <han he saw snri “alr seated in the Manager’s Chamber,
other officers cere also tnere out he could not tell tiie

naue of ahZ one.

AV Ihut naohients after shrl call rusheu to Manager’s
chamber (at about 11 AM.), was callee who examined
Siuri -oil anti wrote a report axid tnen the poxrce arrived

on the scene.

(vii) That the words "superficial injury” which shrl
Chakravarty used in his report dated 9th February 1j8S
(exhibit-4) and winch allegedly shrl ball suffered on account

of the assault, reant ™bleeding injury”.

(vIli) That he submitted his written report to shri o0.P.
Brahmaehary, then staff officer (Discipline), Manager's

section,

Comment s « shri s.K. chakr&varty, Assistant security
officer is strangely the only eye-witness and none of the
Quoluyoua of Manager's section, where tlie alleged incident
occurred, haa been uruwMitod a. «p gyetfitpaas. The contra-
dictory statements and admissions of even this single eye-
witness falsify the story of aseault one tic ineiuontal
charges levelled against shri v.K. Singh. It is pertinent
to note that iorl Chakravarty with approximately twenty years
of service i: the Patna office and on his own admission

because of his nature of duty knows most of the employees of
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the office, u ua™a to .thg
rescue of Jhri ull or juv w.e ..uliujut'a
Chamber but could identify the two C.S.L(s) out of a group of

10*15 employees "witiiout seeing properly because of the crowd”.

The statement of shri Chakravarty regarding shouts of
"Lal Ko Marc** has not been corroborated by any other witness.
It lias been denied even by Shri M.H. ball in Fiis written
report (Exhibit-5). Shri Cha”“rovarty aaa further statue that
the group continued its shout of "Lal Kc Haro” in tne Manager™*s
section also and taen went to the tabic of shri fall to assault
bin (Page-9 of the proceeding dated 7th February 1966 ) it is
unbelievable that Shri bail should have heard too shouts of tins
crowd outside as well as inside tiie Manager's section and kept

sitting at his desk guietly to be coeaultod by the two c.s.its).

shri chokreivorty during his cross-examination has
admitted that after tearing the slogan ’Lal Ko iiaro% lie
clearly apprehended the impending trouble that shri Lal rught
be beaten* rt looks very strange that lespite apprehending
the trouble, he di. not try to stop the rushing group of

employees nor did he provide any security to Shri toll.

The h.M.o’r, report (exhibit-3) shows thc™ ti = of

aharean ste| CbMcravarty Aaces It at 0&Si'JsJW. A uk

Aclose perusal of tae 1.m.j's report# report of s”iri
M.H. Lull (Exhibit-5) and report of Shari Chakravurty (btiibit-4)
r-sveuia that cua «or.s -jW rfXcJ.ul injury"™ nave- ii.
jwo rojorte ton the r.,2ua«. gayog< »WiaMK uiUoyatat™atw
Itj. mjpoc. ftcally An t-” case of. Sigl OiaXcaviirty. ”">e
g”Aapi,” in. lannuoge betwoen chstv/o reports of. ihri ;UU..mxl

fhri Qylkrnyartj; .rove douijt that he was made to sibn a

Important jaxljnt to be nofeefl hare Aa that.-durX.-vj.the de.”iton
stojt ch«Kr-warty exhibited lin&ulstlo cuoafcaAXtl.ua in ehgrp

contract to the language of hie written report* ThiA coupled

............ 6.


cuoafcaAXtJ.ua
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gpjypdMoe tjfe,

conclusively proves tflut styl
tq g.fem..<.g-.gp.<fla..£aaar”.._32jfe.xaBsaa
th» dociww” «c *<y l«*yr
not handed over to the staff officer (Mtscl-
uline) according to the latter’s admission in the cross-
examination as H-3 which is again contrary to the statement
of Shri Chakravarty that he submitted the report to shri
arahmachury CT/*-3).

3. MMW.Mo0.3 (shri O.P. Braltuachary,
PlannAna officer; 1i-

on dth February 198b, he was attached to Manager’s
Section as staff officer (discipline). At the time of tiie
alleged incident, shri 3rahfaach«ry was making telephone calls
to departmental incharges, he heard sore commotion and people
shouting "Hikalo, NIxa”o0" outside the Manager’s section
enclosure. He neither saw Shri V.K. singh that day nor made
any enquiries about “some abrasions on the forehead’ of Shri
ball..

in the «anc cross-examination, shri Brahmsenary made the

following admissions :-

(D) The Assistant security officer (shri Chaxravarty, H...
Ito.2) came to the Manager’s section "ifiinediately after lu-ib

aM. or so” (Page 2 dated 2bth April 1966).

(il) The coiwnotion too* place after Ib.15 a.m but around
10*30 AM.

(H1i) Shouting was done outside trie Manager’s section and that
too "Nikalo Nikola** (and not inside the Manager’s section as
stated by shri Chakravarty). Further* Shri Brahmachary did
not bear any slogan as *Lal Ko Maro”.

(iv)  when shri Brahmachary helped shri ball going into the
Manager’s chamber ‘apparently (he) did not observe any abrasion
on the person........... except for the daaed appearance".

(v) only 4-b people came into the Manager’s section out of

which shri arahmachary recognised two as shri Chakravarty and
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Shrl K.K. wivedi. rfec”jpricaily, sfiat*d Vtot the

rest ,g% -seta j was not t-nare.

(vi) when Shri Brahmachary talked to ohri ball in the
Manager’s chamber after the alleged Incident, the latter did
not mention the nano of any person who assaulted him. Later
on, in the evening, sari Hrahraachary was told about the
assault which indicates that the story of the assault was

fabricated and then leaked.

(vil) 3hri thakravarty did not subb.it any report about the

incident to him.

(viii) he has given a clean chit about the antecedent of the

CSE.

Co mmon t 8: shri O.P. irahmachary is a material witness
of the Management in this enquiry as ho was present in trie
Manager’s section at the time of occurrence of the alleged
incident as well as he was incharge of tne Discipline section
by virtue of which, hxs attention to the incident would have
been drawn first. He has catotiorrcally demod the presence of
3hri V.K. Sin”*h at the tiskW and idug. of the«Ue<jtxi Anciuuiit.

as veil as the story of the atauiu

«., sm

shri MM. ball is the complainant in this case on whose
complaint, the charges have been framed and this enquiry has
been instituted. It is important to note the following points
from his statements as well as written reports includeu a©
exhibits i-
(1) Mo motive has been imputed behind the assault.
Cii) Only shri S.K. Chakravarty came to his rescue at the
time of assault and none of his colleagues in the Manager’s

section where he had been working for more tnon 1” years.

(ii1) lie sw ail the members of the group that had come to

Manager’s section but could identify only the two CSE(s).

In course of cross-examination, he revealed following

points :*
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(n CSB was not involved In trie alleged threatening

episode of 7th February 1980.

() slogan shouted by employees was “Bahar Ulklo" and

not like wbal Ko Maro" as reported by shri Chakravarty.

(I'11) shri Chakravarty escorted him into the Manager's
chamber. It is pertinent to note here that Shri chateravarty
has stated that he instructed/advised Shri ball to go insioe
tho Manager’s chamber and escorted the two CS£(s) out of the
scene. Even shri ball has mentioned In his written report
that Shri Chakravarty instructed him to go inside toe
Manager's Chamber. So, tiiere is a clear-cut contradiction

between ids written and oral state.K”nts.

(iv) Shri ball saw the employees (7-8) entering insiue the
Manager’s section one oy one but could not .uention tiio name

of any employee.

(v) Shri ball categorically stated that ne did not hear
any slogan like "bal Ko Mara" as stated by Shri Cha”uravarty
(Page 6, dated 20th May 1986). 7hxs iurtlior disapproves the

..gxary'.-»r,"as,gs.-
(vi) stxri ball stated that the assaulters came approaching

towards him with the intention to beat him. Despite this,

he remained seated quietly. This seems quite unreasonable.

(vii) Shri ball stated that only two persons ca.ie near his
seat but Shri Chakravarty noticed crowd around shri ball

(a further proof of the story having been concocted)«

(viii) as per Shri ball's version, he received 0*6 blows by
two persons on only the left side of his face sitting quietly.
He did not move his noex, while he was receiving the severe
and several blows. This sort of story of assault does not

sound believable.

(ix) beave record of shri v.K. Singh was not bad.

<> Tirl Mw>au«ri on the j&gj& of tteAy

cofifirnation of toe no.ace from onx1l j,2*. .



I-vep Af tha story of. assault ia taXon to bo true, the

Sg.k«3ir., . 9MJIfFIJIW Jgm JN £~ X £ @K>ELJg-qgl ,.ttFQi?gg.UffIBgM,JP.
the blows ollojed td b* XtifUctea, ayg.sjg”

truth of the «tary. a.e.. It 1, a fabricated on«. The sources
of Identification of the css are not reliable as stated
earlier. It is not understandable why Shri ball diu not care
to get the identity of Shri v.k. Singh confirmed by employees
of the Manager's section rather than the Assistant Security

O fficer.

p o *neK,.,witnkas e,s

seven defence witnesses were examined and cross-exa lined
Defence witnesses 1 to 3 stated that at about It. 20 a.M. they
learnt about the suspension of two employees other than tae
C3E(s) upon which they alongwith shri /run Kumar ojha and
Shri Bharat Singh collectively went to the Manager’s section
to Know the details, on seeing them enter the Manager’s
section enclosure, shri MM. ball got up from his seat suddenly
and tried to flee, in the process ae ©tumbled out got up
again and rushed into the rVanager’© chamber, as Shri .-all
fled to the Manager's chamber, shri Rajanixant hinha was not
present in the section, shri O.P. Brahraachary was engaged in
making telephone calls and :»nri B.3. Patftak waa not present
and hence there was no Staff Officer from whom details could
bo known. Ti*a group returned to mobilise other employee© to
stage a demonstration in xgp protest against the suspension,
while moving from one note examination section to another in
the course of mobilisation, 0,4. Ko.l found Shri V.K. Singh
seated in Section o which was at about Ib.4b aM. D.4. No.2
saw Shri 3.K. Chakravarty seated in his cabin at about lu.Su
A.M. when he was moving towards the Coin section. ja.,.4 has

gap atatafl teat lie aAanarttf* gtwA, x.rfti , W W  Saren

aaato at <*th manwry lass the Si
o t1(-<tY ) ]
proagptixj befoc?, Wy ,.?ftua*J3q and regained in
section d from lu«30 a.3. to ii a.M. where they were sent

for note—examination. Avruass detaon©tration was held before


lu.Su
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.-unogcr *c ciioc™or ar«u the suspension orders wext subsequently
witixlrawn. rbay ?>avo also stated that police was aummonod
curing tho demonstration. As par iiiarr atatx«C4it* iaanag”aeiit
uunimonod police earlier also whenever demonstration was hold

defers the Manayor'3 chamber.

The most important witness is Snri K.P. Singh <07-5)*
Assistant Treasurer of the uarttc who was the sectxonai-in*cbarge
of section O on 6th February 19do. It has been categorically
stated by hI® frhat, v tK». gjfcffgft *V-fi-a«=.«A9B
area 1U.X) a.h. W U A.a. H. haa vary emphatically deposed
during hi* gcaa»”"K«alo«Uon that. no «*t*»uwg Avtt hl» MCtXan
that day before 11 AM. Shri K.P. sinyh nos stated in his
cross-examination that sometimes without receiving the seals/
notes* an ux<muner goes out of the section but ttiat day bhri
V.K. Singh had received his seal on table No.4 of the section.
So* there is no question of his leaving the section without

his Knowledge.

so* by his depositions* the sectional-in-charge of
Shri V.K. Singh (OW*5) has cleared the mist around the whole

story.

Dtv-7 who was attached to Manager's section on 8th
February 1905 saw siiri ball stumbling while fleeing to the
Manager’s chamber. i>/-6 has also testified that though lie did
not see Shri ball stumbling but tnere was discussion among the

employees about Shri ball’s stumble.

The depositions of the Management witnesses mentioned

above reveal the following facts s-

(a) There was no incident of assault on shri MM. ball on

8th February 1935 and the whole story is cooJsed up.

(b) There had been some comoction in the Manager’s lection

at about 10.30 AM. on oth February 1985.

(c) shri v.K. Singh did not go the Manager’s section at

least between 10.30 AM. to 11.15 A.M.

X1
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(d) Shri MMM. ball had received some injuries which were
so minor in nature that neither his colleague (Hb~3) noticed
them as he was fleeing to the Manager’s chamber nor did they
(Mt-1 and rJW-3) erxiuire about tie details. The nature of
injury is also described as minor and superficial in the BMQ's

report.

(mz Ttie entire deposition of >2 who is said to be tiie eye-

witness to the alleged Incident is unreliable in view of tiie

facts mentioned aoove. ills report dated 9th Rahruary 1980 is
also false.
() The situation in the Ban* was ’grim and loco tense* on

8th February 1985 as the employees were restive because of
suspension of two employees for some incident on 7th February
1985 (This is revealed by the F.X.a. also hxhioit 2 - lodgeu
by the Ban*), shri MM. ball was apprehensive of the repercu-
ssions of

suspension orders which was served on the basis of his report
(a fact admitted by shri ball himself during his cross*
exatnination). It was due to this apprenensran that he fled to
the 4anagar’s chamber on seeing the group of employees

comprising the defence witnesses.

(9) There was a mass demonstration on 8th February 1985 and

the suspensions were withdrawn.

(h) CSE ha® a very clean antecedent.
(1) The B.M.o. did not consinwr it necessary to prescribe
any medicine to shri ball for tiic alleged injury. This clearly
speaks about the whole story.

The depositions of the defence witnesses establish the
following factst-
(a) There was no case of assault on Shri MM. ball on oth

February 1985 in the Manager’s section.

(b) Jhri ball while fleeing to the Manager’s chamber
stumbled. He nay have Is received injuries which*v ere so minor

in nature that they could not noticed.

12
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(c) Shri V.K. Singh was in the note-exasaination section
to which lie was posted till 11 AM. after which ail the
employees left erwnasse for the demonstration before the

Manager’s chanber.

In view of these facts« it is conclusively proved

that trie charges levelled against shri V.K. Singh are false

and baseless.

Datedi 22nd April 1987. Defence Representative
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Proceedings of the oral enquiry conducted on
24th September 1906 into the charges frames
against shri Virendra Kumar Singh, ClerK/Coir*-
Note Exajidner Grade 11, vie Charge-sheet ito.
M3R,4b97/22(2)-84/db dated 2nd April 1988

PRESENT
1. Shri Alok Prasad . Enquiry officer (EG)
2. *A.K. Bose : Presenting O fficer (PO)
3. "Virendra Kumar Singh : Charge-sheeted employee (CSE)
4. "AK. Ojha s Defence Representative ( R)

iso s bet us start the enquiry proceedings* as desired by tlie
dr, the Seal Register of section ¢>" (Table fto.3) is
herewith made available and may kindly be perused by him
and trie Css.

(The DR and the CSE perused the Register)e

DR j I have perused the seal Register of Table No0.3 of Section
*)» and one thing more which I demanded of the management
was the written statement submitted by Shri s.K.
Chakravarty, ASO on 8th February 1968 to the Sank about
the reported incident is yet to be made available to n*e.

SO : Reejuisite efforts for obtaining the statement dated 8th
February 1988, purportedly submitted by Shri Chakravarty
to the hank, were made. It is understood that no such
written statement is available. will oe appreciated,
a statement which io not available, cannot be shown to
the DR/CSE. | would, therefore, request the x to
proceed further and start the exaaination-in-chief of
the defence witness.

OR s Here | submit that either Shri S.K. Chakravarty, ASO
had falsely deposed before the enquiry during his
examination-in-chief that he had submitted a report
about the reported incident on 8th February 198b or the
Hank is hiding the said statement with a motivated
intention to conceal the truth.

EG : (To PO) would you like to say anything on this?

PO t I would request the DR to show me where Shri Chakravarty
stated that he made a written report to the Barn about
the incident on 8th February 198b.

DR s During the enquiry conducted on 28th January 1986 in
the case of Shri sheojee Singii, the PO had asked to Mw-II
vis., Shri S.K. Chakravarty, “Did you make any report to
the Bank?” MW-Il replied, "Yes, later on, | reported
to the Staff Section about the incident on 8th February
1983” (Page No0.2 of thgproceedings )¢ during cross-
examination in the enquiry session held on 7th February
1986, | had requested the Enquiry Officer to make
available the written report submitted by Shri
Chakravarty on 8th February 1988 to the Bank ixsfore tine
start of cross-examination. The po and eg both expressed
the view that "only the witness himself can properly
clarify the position and the question may be put to him
during the cross-examination” (Page No.l of the
proceedings).

burinj the cross-examination in the enquiry session
held on 8th February 1986, | put a question to shri
Chakravarty, "Mr. Chakravarty, the report submitted oy
you about the incident was in writing or was it just a
verbal report?” pe-ii, shri Chakravarty, answered,
"It was In writing" (Page No.4 of tile proceedings).
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Here, I want to make it very clear that a written
report dated 9th February 198b subtaitted uy shri
Chakravarty to the Bank was already made available to
me at the initial stage of the enquiry. So, the
guestion under reference was clearly regarding the
written report submitted by Shri Chakravarty a.x>ut the
reported incident on 8th February 198s, in reply to
which, Shri chakravarty has very emphatically said that
the report was in writing. So, in the light of fore-
going, it is very obvious that a written report was
submitted by shri Chakravarty to the Sank on 8th
February 198b. Now, if the Dank denies bavin., any such
report, then only two things can happen, either Mr.
Chakravarty has falsely deposed before the enquiry or
the Bank does not want to show the written statement of
Shri Chakravarty dated 8th February 198b before the
enquiry.

EO s (To PO) Do you have anything to say?

PO : M-Il has truthfully deposed before the enquiry uaen he
said that he had made a written report to the Bank aoout
the incident which took place on 8th February 198b* The
guestion which was put to bias by the dr m this regard
in course of the cross-examination did not specify the
date of report. During the examination and the cross-
examination of Management witness ho.XX, this issue was
discussed and | have repeatedly indicated that Management
W itness No.Il althrough talked aoout the report which he
made to the Bank on 9th February 198b. 1 would also
like to mention that all papers and particulars pertaining
to this incident have been shuwn/gxven to me for the
purpose of this enquiry. There is no report of Shri
Chakravarty subaiitted to the Bank on 8th February 198b.

EO s /Joes the DR have anything more to say on this?

DR i | have already expressed my views and have nothing more
to add. 1 leave it to the decision of the EO.

EO s | have already made clear that the report dated 8th
February 198b, purportedly given by shri Chakravarty,
is not available. The PO has also just now clarified
that no such report is with him or being used for proving
the charges. Thus, we need not dwell further on this
issue and should proceed with the enquiry. The DR may
now take up the examination-in-chief of the defence
witness.

DR s In the next session of enquiry | shall begin exuminution-

in-chief of the defence witnesses, in the next session,
I would like to present Shri Ghanahyam Fandey as my first
witness. So, | request that, accordingly, a notice may

be issued to shri Pandey, Coin/hote Examiner Gr&e XI,
for the purpose.

: The next session of the enquiry will be held on 38th
eptember 1986.

(Virendra Kumar Singh) (a.k. ojha) (A.K. Bose) (Alok Prasad)
Charge-sheeted employee Defence Representa- Presenting Enquiry officer
tive O fficer

Dateds 24th September 1986

nas



Proceedings of oral enquiry conducted on 19th
August *86 against siiri virendra Kumar Singh,

as

per charges framed against him vide charge-

sheet No MGR4597/22(2>84/85 dated 2nd April *85

PRESENT:

EO:

EQO:

dr :

EO:

1.

~own

shri  Alok Prasad,Enquiry officer, (EO)

" A.K. 30se, Presenting officer (PO)

* Virendra Kumar# Charge-sheeted employee(CSE)
singh 0

" A.K. ojha.gDefence Representative (dr)

Let us start the enquiry proceedings. During the last
session of the enquiry the DR had requested for certain
documents for the purpose of his defence. The documents/
registers as detailed below, have been shown to the DR
and CSEs-

I ) Attendance Register (Manager's section)

ii ) Attendance Register of Cash section *8* and 'D°
iii) staff Rotation Register of Cash section *8*

iv) seal Register of cash section ’O" (5 volumes)

as regards the written statement dated 8/2/85 per-
portedly submitted by shri s.K. chakraborty, aso,
this has as yet not been tarot made available. | will
now request the DR to take up the presentation of
his witnesses.

The documents viz. 2 seal Registers of Cash Section 'D1
numbering 3 and 7 and written statement reportedly
submitted by shri S.K. Chakraborty, ASO about the
aliened incident on 3th February *85, have not M |
provided, if the .above mentioned documents are

provided to me well before the start of the next
session of the enquiry, | shall be in a position to
present the defense witness.

The seal Register lioc.3 and 7 will be arranged for
ano shown to the DR/CSE# As regards the written state-
ment purportedly submitted by shri s.K. chakraborty,
Aso on 8th February *85, the sane can be made avails
ble only if it is on Bank's record. TZiis may please
be notec’ by the dr. Meanwhile, | would request the DR
to name the witness whorti he proposes to call so that
necessary advices can be issued in ti<ae.

I shall intimate you well in advance.

Let us clore to-day's enquiry proceedings.

(Virendra Kumar Singh) (A.K. Ojha)
Charge-sheeted Employee Defence representative

D ate:

(A.K. Qose

_ % éAIOk Prasad)
presenting officer

nquiry officer



Proceedings of enquiry conducted in-to the charges
again t shri V.K. Singh, CNE Gr n as per charge-sheet
No MGR.4597/22(2 >84/85 dated 2nd April *85 held at
the Sitting Room adjoining officers Lounge on 18th
July 1986

PRESENT
1. shri Alok Prasad, Enquiry Officer (EO)

2. " AKK. Bose, Presenting officer (PO)

3. ” AXK. ojha, Defence Representative (dr)

4. * V.K. Singh, Charge-sheeted Employee (CSE)

EO: Let us start the enquiry proceedings. The
DR is requested to let me have his list of
witnesses.

DR: sir, though on the strength of witnesses or

documents presented by the management before
this enquiry it has become very clear that
the charge framed against Shri V.K.Singh is
baseless and motivated, even then | am
furnishing an interim list of witnesses
before this enquiry to further prove the

innocence of the concerned employee. | am
also submitting a list of Registers or
documents which | need for my perusal before

starting the defence proceedings. Here, | want
to make it clear that | reserve the right

to make further additions in the list of
witnesses or documents.

(Alist in duplicate handed over to EO and

one copy was given to PO)

EO: would the PO like to take up his summation at
this stage or not?

PO: Sir, although | had agreed to submit ray summation
to the enquiry today | have since given more
thought to it and decided to give my summing up
report only on conclusion of examination and cross
examination of defence witnesses. I/.also mention
that this is the correct procedure to be followed
in this regard as set out in page 91 para 3 of
S.K. Datta's book entitled "Guide to Disciplinary
Action."”

EO: would the DR like to say anything?

DR: Sir, at this stage | have nothing more to add
but what | actually feel is tills, that it was
decided by you in the previous session of the
enquiry and was also agreed by the P.O. that
he will make his final summation in this session
of enquiry. Mere, | would like to add that the
responsibility of proving the charges lie on the
management and management should prove the
charges on the strength of its own witnesses and
not on the strength of defence witnesses, so,
if the po will be allowed to make his summation
at the concluding stage of the enquiry then
definitely it will be advantageous for the
management and the charge-sheeted employee will
be placed in a disadvantageous position and it
will be a clear case of denial of natural justice
to him. so | await your ruling.
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EC: would the PO like to add anything to what has been
stated here.

PO: WO Sir.

(EO called for the Book and perused the relevant
paragraphs)

EO: I have carefully gone through the paras indicated
by the PO and have also given due thought to what
has been stated by the DR. The basic position is
that if there is a well accepted procedure
specifically laid down, it should be followed.

It would not be in order for me to go against the
well laid-down procedures which, quite naturally
would be taking all aspects into account,

including principles of natural justice. Thus, the
PO may, In accordance with accepted procedure,

make his summation at the concluding stage of the
enquiry, i.e. after examination and cross-examina-
tion of defence witnesses has been completed. |
would here like to assure the dr and the CSE that
they will not be put into a disadvantageous position
by the adoption of standard procedures and principles
of natural justice will be fully followed.

Let us now close today’s proceedings and the next

date of enquiry will be advised in due course.
%A.K« Gjha) V.K. Singh (A.K.Bose) (Alok Prasad)
Defense Represen- Charge-sheete Presenting Enquiry
tative Employee officer officer

D ate:



Proceedings of the oral enquiry co. ducted
on 15th July 1986 against Shri Virendra
Kumar Singh, as per charges framed against
him vide charge-sheet Ko.MGR.4597/22(2)-84/
85 dated 2nd April 1985.

Shri Alok Prasad

*

*

E.O.

P.O.

E.O.

D.R.

E.O.

D.R.

E.O.

F.O.

E.O.

D.R.
E.O.

20—

present

Enquiry Officer(EO)

Virendra Ktaaar Singh . Charge-sheeted Employee(CSE)

A.K. OlJha

A.K. Bose

Alok Frasad)
nqufy”"C”icer’

S

t Defence Representative(DR)
Presenting Officer(PO)

Let us start Enquiry ;roceedings.Diring
the last session of the enquiry, held on
28th Pay 1986, the cross-examination of
.management Witness 0.4 had been completed.
Would the F.O. like to present any witness
during this session/

I do not intend to present any more witnesses
in this case. In the case of charge-sheet
framed against Shri Virendra Kumar Singh,

my examination of witnesses may please be
treated as closed.

Since the P.O. has completed the presenta-
tion of his witnesses, | would request the
DR to let me have a list of his witnesses
to that the enquiry may proceed further.

Sir, | would request you to let the
Presenting O fficer make his final submission
from the prosecution side and then only |
will be in a position to furnish the Defence
W itnesses.

For the present, | am only asking for a
list of prospective witnesses from the
defence side. This list, in fact, should
have been furnished at the commencement of
the enquiry. The final submission will,

of course, be made by the P.O.

Sir, | have not prepared the list of defence
witness till now. I will submit it later on.

Would the P.O. like to make his submission
right now 7

I will do it in the next session of the
enquiry.

Lttus close to-day’s (15.7.1986) proceedings.
During the next session the DR may kindly
give the list of Defence Witnesses.

I will try my best to submit the list.

The next session of the enquiry will be held
on Friday, the 18th July 1986 at 11-30 AM
at the ”“ame place.

(V.K.Singh) (A.K.Ojh"] ( A .K. Bose)
"pE8ySeheeted 3& m $e?epre- * W e r .

15.7.1986



Froce< din%s of enquirK conducted Into the charges framed
against shri v.x.smgh, OMS Gr.li* os xsr chargesbeet

Ito. MGR.4597/22<2 >84/d5 dated 2.4.85 held in the Sitting
Room adjoining officers* lounge on 2cth Moy 1986 at 11.3u a

Present

1. shri Alok Prasad* inquiry officer éMog
2. shri a.K.bosc* presenting officer (PO
3. shri A.K.ojha* Defence Representative (dr)

4. iliri v. Singh* charge-sh eted Employee (CbE)
b. shri M.M.Lal* Management witness mo.4 (rw-4)

EOt Let us start the enquiry proceedings. The
Defence Representative 1s requested to take up
- the cross-exafiination of management witness
Ito. 4* namely* shri r.M.Lol.

dr to MW-4: Lal saheb 2 when did you join patna
* office of the Bank ?

M4 : | joined Patna office of the rbi in the
month ofMay 1973.

DR: please name the departments where you
worked at Patna O ffice.

HwW It During my first one year* | was on desk to
desk training in all the departments except
ECD for which | had to go to Calcutta office
of the RBI for about six weeks. Thereafter*
| was posted as Leave Reserve of Manager’s
Section for about a month or so -nd | was
put on Leave Desk as a Special cell was created
at that time also to dispose of sone pending

leave applications, in the meantime* | ’.as
sent to PDO agalnst a leave-vacancy and
there | worked on long term basis, in the

month of September 1983* | was again transferred
to Manager’s section and made incharge of Leave

Cell. _ In the month of May 1985 | was transferred
to Jampur office of the RBI from Manager’s
.cetin* I* enc.

DR: were there much work pending in the Leave
Ceil 7

MW*4i Yes* when | joined in the Leave cell in
September 1983* there wore about 84G0 leave
applications lying pending and there was

continuous inflow of about 7tt applications
per month which was adding to these arrears.

DR: so* it neons that you were posted to the
Leave cell to clear the backlog. Is it true ?
MW-4. Yes* when | was posted* | was specifically

told by the Manager that tijere was a hu?e
arrear of leave applications and | should
clear it as early as possible.

dr: You started regularising leave of all
categories of staff* strictly* resulting
in many coses of leave without pay*deferment
of confirmation* denial of no objection
certificate* etc and tiuis causing wide
resentment among all a categories of staff,
what you have to say regarding tills ?



DR:

PO:

BO:

DR:

eo.

DR:
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Actually when | started regularising the leave
applications, | devised certain systems which

were got approved oy the Manager, under which

a planned strategy was adopted to note down the
number of apPIications being disposed of by the
existing staff per week and that was to be brought
to the notice of ixigher officials from time to
time. ror 2/3 months we watched the situati.ai
but we were very disgusted to know that the
output of the staff and inflow of the fresh
applications were almost matching and we cane

to the conclusion that with tills pace the
arrears of applications would never be cleared.
Therefore, in the month of January or r ra ry*
we made fresh proposals to the Manager and
requested for posting of more staff to Leave
Section and we also suggested that all the para-
phernalia of the Leave cell may be taken to a
spacious place where all the staff members working
in the Leave Cell would work in a planned way
and clear applications most expeditiously as we
were also realising that in the pending applica-
tions , huge amounts were involved which needed
to be recovered from tfeft employees, Accordingly,
a large number of applications barring a few
cases of chronic aboenteeio»a were duly disposed
of within 2/3 months. Out of toose few cases
some coses required to be referred to central
Office os the local Manager had no powers to
sanction leave to tixan. That as also done
subsequently and in this way the leave ceil was
brought upto date. Thereafter Uie staff

section and the Discipline section etc started
relying upon the leave records of the employees
also to determine their eligibility for getting
no objection certificate for outside employment
or for confirmation of the employees, etc.

Due to chase actions on your part was _
wide resentment prevailing in ail categories
of staff ?

what does the ijR mean by asking Mr Lal that
there was a resentment among the employees
owing to certain actions on his part ? 1 would
request the Enquiryofficer to s<”k a clarifica-
tion on this point. AS has already been stated
by Mr Lal lie was asked by the Bank to perfassi
perform certain functions and he did it the way
tlie Hank wanted him to do it. jo any action
being levelled as "his"™ is unfair,

would the dr like to nay anything on this ?

sir, in my view the iueetion put to rx Lal is vary
clear and needs no further clarification from ray

side. | amonly trying to explore the prevailing

situuti n at that time.

would the question put to trie witness link with
the issues pertinent to this enquiry ?

Yes sir.
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since the dr intends to link up the question with
the issue pertinent to this enquiry, tne management
witness may answer the question put by the DR.

as you know, we are ail employees of tills institutior
and we are very much expected to carry out orders or
instructions of the superior officers under whom we
are placed for the time being* I, in the capacity
of staff Officer, Incharge of Leave ceil and who
was given the responsibility to clear the pending
leave applications, would have been never justified
to refuse to carry out the orders* Moreover, ixsiaa
I was the juniormost official in the heirarchy and
as such it cannot be said that it was only ray
action to clear the applications. as regards

the resentment etc prevailing among any categories
of employees, if any, is a subjective cnarge and
unless there is saiewhat cie r, written c¢;<: laiat
etc , 1t 1s not fair to me if such an unreasonable
accusation is directly linked to me.

Ltd saheb, incidentally, | want to clarify th~t

I un not accusing you unreasonably. Here, in the
capacity of dr, | am just exploring the fact,

so | would request you not jif to oe harsh in your
language please.

| expressed this thing only because, resentment,
phenomenon is very subjective and it depends upon
the sensitivity of human minds, such subjective
charges are devoid of substance.

O.K. It has been mentioned in the FIR lodged by
the management on 8.2.85 that on 7.2.80 you vl/ere
humiliated, intimidated or threatened bK saae
employ es of the Dank. | want to know how many
employees threatened you that day ?

In ray view that formed a part of separate incident
%bOllit which | had already lodged a report to the
ank.

Please let us know the facts about the said Incident
because in your own opinion the incident of 7.2.85
is linked withthe said incident of the 8.2.85. so,
| request you to please reply ray question.

I think, | have already said that, about that
incident, | have given ;orate report and on
that report some action was also taken by the
Bank. Since that is not the subject matter of
this enquiry | feel that it is better net to
go into those details.

Sir, because, on the basis of documents pl*jced
before this enquiry and also on the basis of
statement given by Mr M.d.Lul, in the previous
session of the enquiry, it is very clear that the
Incident of 8.2.85 is linked with the incident
of 7.2.35. so, | request you to please -umuc
direct the management witness to answer ray
question.

(SO perused tiie fir as also the proceedings of the previous

enquiry).
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From the FIR dated 8.2.85 lodged by the hank as
also evidence recorded by Shri Lal e xiier, it
ap.e”rs that tiiere is some linkage between the
incident occurring on 7.2.85 and the subject
natter of this enquiry. Shri Lal is, therefore,
requested to answer the question put by the R,
as he thinks best.

On 7.2.85 when | was corning from the Personnel
officer*© (P.O‘s) Chamber, | saw sane employees
coming to Manager *s recti n. They were about
2C/3G or .may be near about that,because as soon
as | stopped at the Gate and started listening

to them, P.a.also cane on the scene and he
advised me to go inside to ray Desk, so,

| cannot tell exact number of err l.yees who come,

ihat was tlie threatening 7

They were threatening that | should be sent out
of Leave section and some slogans like “MM Lal
- Murdabad*.

here Shri V.K.Singh and shri Sheoji Singh
involved in the threatening ?

an 7.2.85 in the crowd wlUch was witnessed
for a minute or two, | could not 1. ok at them
or see their faces.

Whether two employees other than V.K.bingh and
sheoji aingh were suspended on your recommendation.

No, 1 did not make any roconnendation that
so and so action must be taken against the
employees involved in the incident of 7.2.85
nor was it in my domain of authority to
recommend any action. | simply reported

as it had happened.

bid you mention the names of some employees who
tlireatened you on 7. .85 in your report to the
management 7

I have mentioned the names of two employees
and the words they have spcken.

.hen the said group of employees threatened you
?n 7.2.85 did you anticipate any tr a le for
uture 7

After | reported the matter to the J.nfc it could
oe guessed that B*nk may or may not take same
action but whatever may be the action taken by
the Bank it could never be expected by me tiwt
the cmjloyees instead of taking up the issues
with the competent authorities, would cane to my
desk and do violence oocauoe the instituti >n
where v/e all work is having a ixigh stature in the
public eye and X was never expecting any physical
violence from the employees against thoir
colleagues who maybe superiors also.

bo, it means that you did not take tiie threatening
given to you on 7.2.85 a serious matter ?

| did take it seriously and therefore brought
to the notice of the Manager also.
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Thon, how you are toiling here taut you did
not anticipate any trouble 7

Kou know, any organised group in the institution
is having a number of democratically and legally
recognised channels to ventilate their alleged
grievance, if any, and as | hove stated earlier
also that violence is such a tiring which normally
cannot be anticipated from the employees wix> are
very much civilised and therefore did not
anticipate any violence on person.

Because the threatening was given to you personally
on 7,2.85, so leaving as&e physical violence urd
you anticipate any other sort of trouble 7

Normally, there are recognised channels for
settling the problems and while taking any

action the management would have taken tliese
things into caal consideration nut I, as an
employee did not have any serious trouble in

view, particularly, when | was not the person

who had either recart ended or had taken any
decision to #ssue suspension orders. | personally
did not anticipate any big problem.

It mens that either you treated tiie threatening
of 7.2.85 as a joke or you were so much confident
to deal with any sort of trouble. Is it eorr ct 7

| did have the idea that if tide Bank took any
action on ray report, tijere could be same (cotest
from the employees in an accepted manner.

on 8.2.85 a group of tiie employees as reported
by you ent red into the iioiugcr's section suddenly
or one by one 7

The members of the group were entering trie
Manager *c section Xielooure one oy one in a
rash manner.

Whether the said group of employees cuw into
the action shouting any slogan 7

They were saying " '.ah.r Hiklo’, " iahar iitklo

-as the group shouting slogan outside the
Manager ’s section 7

The actin of the two employees who assaulted me
was so sudden that immediately on escorting me

by the ASO | went to Manager's Cha,her and therefore
iT some other employees started stouting at tiie
gate of Manager’s secti n enclosure | an not aware.

SO. it means that you did not hear any slo%an until
the said group of employees entered into the
Manager’s Section, is It true 7

The oecijn was so quick that simply some employees
came rushing to my seat and subsequent incident
occurred. Therefore, | did not he < any slogan
X?fore tills group entered Manager’s section
enclosure.

How <any employees entered into the Manager’s
section shouting slog«ins 7

About 7 or 8 persons.
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so, you saw 7 or 8 persons shouting slogans like
Bahar hikalo , Bahar Mkalo (sent him out)
entering one by one into the Manager’s decton.

If employees entered one by one into the Manager’s
Section, so you must have seen all the employees
snouting slogans and advancing towards you.

who were those employees ?

AB | have already stated that after entering into
Manager *s section enclosure the leading employees
Shri V.K.aingh and sheoji Singh directly came
rushing to my seat and started assaulting. |

could look ixita at the faces of these two employees
immediately but In the meantime the other remaining
employees of the group were just obstructed in the
way, | could not have full glance over them.

whether you saw 7 or 8 en”loyees
enterning one by one or not ?

| saw them enterin% into Manager’s section enclosure
casually on my right side when they were entering
but not with the intention to recogise them.

were they came with masked faces ?
| did not see any mask worn by them.

Then how is it possible that you saw 7 or 8
persons entering one by one and did not
recognise anyone except two ?

Since the two persons came to my seat and gave
an assault to me it was but natural that | did
look at them with seriousness and the further
Broof is that when | looked at them just a second
efore the assault they could give blows on my
left side of the face.

so, it means that you did not look at 7 or a
persons entering one by one into the Manager’s
Section properly.

zs is natural when the group enters the Cnanoer
there is no question of fixing attention on them
unnecessarily unless they came to my desk and
did something.

were the employees shouting any slogan like
"Lai ko Muro"?

| did not hear any such si gan.

were the employees progressin% towards you in
an ag%resswe gesture as has been alleged in
the Charge-sheet ?

Yes. They were having ag ressive posture in toe
sense that they, immediately after entering toe
Manager section enclosure, were looking at me.

Are you sure ? You saw properly coming them
in an aggressive gesture ?

Yes, | have told you they were in aggressive
posture.
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Just now you have told that you did not laok at
them seriously. Then how can you say that they
were approaching in an aggressive gesture 7

when they started entering Manager's Section
Chamber there was no quas-cion that | would have
looked at than from the angle that they would
really assault me. But when the two employees
wore about to assault rae actually, | looked at
than with serious nund.

What anytMng other you mean by aggressive
gesture ?

| iiave not referred aggressive gesture but
aggressive posture.

Please differentiate between “aggressive gesture
and “aggressive posture”.

uhat I understand from the aggressive gesture
is that they would have coine gesticulating™*

And by aggressive posture 7
posture refers to "pose**

It means that they were approaching towards
you v/ith the intention to oeat you.

Yes.
hat was your reaction 7

My immediate reaction was tnat | looked at tlieir
faces and when they started assaulting me | got up
from my seat.

After that what did you do 7

I was immediately escorted by dhri Chakraborty,
ASO, after he removed the assaulters a bit
far away.

After comprehending very well the intention
of the employees to neat you, why did not you
run away 7

I have already told nuioer of time that it was
so quick and rash action that there was no tins
even to run away.

hat is the distance between your table and
the gate of the ronager's section 7

It might be about 10 to 15 feet away though we
have never measured it.

MM WSM the said group of employees when
you first noticed 7

I have indicated earlier also that Uiey suddenly
came rushing to rrgf seat one b%/ one. when two
employees attacked me, the other members of the
group were obstructed. Naturally, the remaining
members of the group were in the Manager’s
section.

How much time the said group of assaulters
must have taken in reaching your desk wljen
you first noticed them.
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Just a few moments*

Then how it is possible that you counted 7 or 8
employees entering into the Manager's section one
by one and sone of them being obstructed in the
midway, only in a few moments ?

| did not count than at all numerically*

SO you are not sure whether the number was
7 or 8 or more or less than that.

It nay be. It co not be exactly 7 or b.
But it is an idea.

Jow you make this idea 7 What was the basis 7

Because when | was taken to the Manager's /
Chamber from my seat it was a scene of scuffle
between 1C to 15 isoople who were stopping their
approach to my seat*

*bo were the employees obstructing the way
of assaulters 7

They were from the Manager's section staff and
probably some outside staff also who might have
eexae to avert the trouble but I did not stop

in the way while casing to Manager's Chamber*

| did not pay particular attention to that acene.

Then how you are saying that there were
10 or 15 people 7

1 am telling that it was a group scuffle.
The number you did not count.
NO.

It means that just now in this enquiry you have
falsely deposed that you saw 7 or Q employees
shouting slogans like "aahar Nikalo", "Dafter
Pikalo" entering into tlie Manager's section

one ag one as now you are telling that when you
wore being toiler, away towards Manager's Chamber
then you saw some people involved in a scuffle.

| have clearly stated that the assaulters' party
consisted of about 7 to 8 people but when I wont
to Manager's Chamber after the assault the eoplc
in all, 1n the scuffle were about 10 to 15,

that is, the employees delusive of the persons
wixo had come for belj?.

Earlier, you have said that you did not count
the number cf employees entering into the Section
in those few moments and again you arc telling
somewhat different thing, -ehat is the fact 7

| am telling the same fact tine and again that

7 or 8 people who entered into Manager's CJaction
enclosure got obstructed by some employees of the
Manager's section and when | went to anager's
Clumber 1 saw the intermingled group consisting
of about 10 to 15 people, but it does not mean
that | was all along counting their heads*
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UR: Did anyone else other than the two employees
attempt to assault you ?

Mr-4: nobody else astfaoxtcd me*

DR: llow did you recognise inx two employees™
Shri v.K.sxngh and shri sheoji Singh ?

Did you ask someone who were there ?

MA—4 since we are all wockxng P oome institution
and 1 had quite a nui®ox* of years service in cuis
office that is about 7 years* at the time of the
tacident X1 i Qo en in the
office for about similar period and secondly
T have been working in the Manager's section on
a desk where almost all the employees ‘ere officially
connected in respect of their leaves* increments

jnd seniority lists etc* it is quite natural that
uring all these {triads of tay service and my
service in the Monavkr eo .>u”ui®n* the ..y-<8 had

visited Manager's section or in the Dank premises
ilso* the chances of familiarity were tlicre* so
| felt at the time of the incident tliat the faces
of these two employees were not quite unfamiliar
to me* | had a faint idea about their names <DLso*
zt the time of incident also* some employees of
Manager'a”section aad shouted at than saying cnem
by name sad removed them from my desk* As X came

X to Manager's Chamber | again confirmed frotp the
aso* shri chakraoorty* that these were the
employees with these names and he confirmed it*
Thou* h I was very sure of tice identity of ttese
arsons* still to see that no mistake va3
committed in the identity as well as names of the
persons* x referred to the official records also
<md accordingly ray reports were submitted*

UR: "ho were the &rploy\.vs who ro;noved them
calling their names ?

MV*-4; They did not remove th«m immediately* just at the
time of assault out simply shouted and when the
assault h«d actually occurred* then th-y MM to
obstruct them ana | went to Manager's Chamber*

DR: You have just now said taut a few esg.loy.*s of the
Manager's section removed tijom from near your desk
then please tell* who were those employees ?

Ki—4; I have alre nly stated that just at the time of
ati. ault a few employees shouted their names but
I cannot link their faces with the particular
employees from rhose mouths it occurred* /bout
the second point; waen sone employees of
Manager's section stopped and obstructed entry
cf the remaining employees of the group* So what
y u want to make out* please tell me.

DR: | want to know who were the Manager's section
employees as stated oy you just now who removed
these two or loyoes by calling their nones from
your desk ?

MWH4: | ,ave indicated that these two employees wore
removed from ny desk by Sx*ri Chakraborty xid the
entry of remaining employ ~s of the group were
obstructed by the employees working in the
Manager's section and as also* there might oe
some employees from outside also as | have
stated™>
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ER: It iVianj that no other employee of Manager’s
section removed these two employees by calling
their names from your desk*

Mx»*4| The physical r-iovol of those two employees from
my desk was done ly- Shri Chakraborty*

DR tO EO:  sir* | request you to plasma take note of it
that maaagem nt witness has falsely deposted
Just now before you that apart from bhri Chakraborty
so ro >thef cojy .a of tte Mana?er’s Section
re loved tte said entxloyeen by calling their nenes*

EO: DR’s m , 3axvations stazid noted* The witness may
if lie so desired clarify the position*

e
MNV-4 o | tlxink sexio misunderstanding is being caused

bet' xsa the jroup itself which it is ~uite clear*

co toted of two arts* that is* (a) two employees

who were aole to assault ma and (b) the remaining

part of the group could not reach my desk

becousc of oostruetion caused* stx; toe AoC*

Shrl Cido. uijorty* after ra*ovjukg to- a-a«ultars

from my seat* took me to Manager’s Ciwaber and

the employees of Manager’s section were obstructing

the entry of remaining group from iay seat* so

the a3C and .tyoelf went to Manager’s chaaber*

| do not think there is any confusion over this

matter*

EO to MW-4: | think the epacific iasuee on which toe DR wants
a clarification are -

1* zh.ther you recognised and can note a few of
the Manuger’s -action employees who obstructed
removoc the group of persons other than ate too
charge-sheeted "pl«yaec from reaching your
desk and

2* ho-her could identify the Manager’s
section employ es who called cut tte iwnes
of the t,.o assaulters*

MM-4: | cannot otoo the persons who uttered tte navies
of two assaulters but the employees of Manager’s
Section who were precout on ttet day in tte

Manager ‘0 cectioa were involved pw.ticulurly
since | could not give particular attention to
their fates* | .say ,-ot oc aole to pix>~point tte

exact nomas*

DR: It means that you did not recognise even the
persons of Manager’s section*

MW-4: The persons of Manager’s section who were involved
and atetrueting tte entr% of the remaining roefw>ers
of the group woule have been faeen by me properly
had | just stopped in the way for a few moments*

Let us now break for lunch. Tte enquiry whail
continue from  p*m* today*

SEC-d.>. D-.bIDM AT 4 PM

The- na .<x of Siiri v.K.Singh and Sheoji Singh were
confirmed by tin; ADC* diiri Chakroborty insiau tte
Manager’s cteaber as told by you. do you confirm
it ?

M\ S | have told that in addition to ray faint ideas
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about their identify on e the names ar: &m@ by ne
and t?.t. voices heard in the Section, | had also
ennfirroed from the A30#

/hen you confirmed it from )}sQ 2

just after coming to Manager e« Chamber when we _
w}?rglé% write the note for the purpose of preporatior
0

& you have said th”t duo to your dealing in the
leave Cell you recognise all the onpl yecs of Ute

| want to know wM fcV you really recognise
all the era,loyves of the Bank

I have never said that because of ray dealings
with the people on leave Desk | could have or
I can recognise <JLlI the persons working in tne
Bank*

sinew when you know shri v#K#s ngh ?

X am not uole to ﬁarticularly pin-point the period
at with Xought have had any discussion or talk

or «ny ouch matter in the past with Shri V.K.Singh#
| have only told earlier that because of our long
stay at this centre the f ,ces were not

unfamiliar to me but at which time we met in the
pas; before the incident I do not remtxtber right
new

ore you a-ore about the identity of Sari V.K.bxiigh
prior to the happening of this reported incident ?

| think you are repeating the sane question
time and again in some other words#

socause you are not giving clear-cut answer.

enan x said | oad -niy faint idea in the past
nothing more can be said particularly that | met

him at M «d <«<omplace or so and so -L..a. .uv
while working m tha office or while taking poan
etc hi- i?uun dbop”iile moving around in the

Lank some faces do get fixed up in the mind of
the person but it does not mean that oe cannot
recognise them later on#

Then you awst have a faint idea about the
other members of the group also.

- . question is being asked to me, wrmi
| have told that while going to Manager*s sJia.ujer

Xdid not sea one could not see Properly the members
oi the group who were being repelled#

Did you cry for help during the assault ?

| might have spoken some words for help but
actual words | v.o not remember now.

| an not osxing about the actual words# | am
just aa®iA*g whether you cried for help or not.

Yes, | cried#
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in the written statement given to the 3ank about
which you had told that you have elaborated almost
allvital details of the Incident there is no mention
of your crying for help* it meuis that you are not
telling the truth here* What you have to say in
this regard ?

Cryingfor help or not crying for help is just not
very material to form pert of the vital details
which needed particular emphasis at that time*

who were the employees v/ho responded to your
cry for help.

Immediately Sliri Chakraborty, ASO had escorted me to
Manager’s Chamber and if somebody cane to the place
of incident later on, | do not nnow.

Did Mr chakraborty remove the said assaulters
one by one or collectively ?

He removed them one by one.
Name the employee who was removed first.

Mr Sheoji Singh who was the second assaulter was
perhaps removed first and V.K.Singh subsequentlye

.hen sheoji Singh was being removed by the ASO
what was being done by V.K.Singh ?

He hat! assaulted earlier and immediately was followed

bY the assault of shri Sheoji Singh. Naturally,

sliri V.K.Singh was there. It was a matter of a few
seconds only.

whether the aso removed them outside the Manager’s

section ?
a

He immediately took me to Manager’s Chamber and
how the assaulters went out of the Manager’s
section | am not aware.

No, | want to know whether s.K.Chakraoorty escorted
you to the Manager’s Chamber or was he indulged in
removing the assaulters out of the scene, as you

are saying that all these happened within moments

then please tell us how it is possible that tiie

same Chakraborty escorted you to the Manager’s Chamber
and he removed the said assaulters one by one at

the Svne time within moments.

I have given in my earlier evidence and in the
written report also that shri Chakraborty was closely
following the assaulters, so, when they started
assaulting, it Was not difficult to pull tliara away
iromediately and escort me to Manager’s Chamber.

Have you gone through the earlier proceedings of
the enquiry ?

| an referring to my earlier evidence.

No, | want to know whether %/ou have gone through
the entire proceedings of the enquiry or not ?

No, | have not gone through the earlier record
of proceedings at all.
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In your written statement you had aid that

Mr s.K.Chakraoorty removed the assaulters one

by one ana ha instructed to you or advised to you
to go into the Manager’s Chamber* And here you
are telling that he escorted you to the Manager *s
Chaaoer* it is v-ry apparent contradicti n.

| think youhave given a false written statement
or you are falsely deposing here.

There is no contradiction as such because when

he came to the scene he advised me to go inside.
E_ut | did not go alone. | was duly escorted by
im.

why did you not mention it in the written report ?
May | see the report 7
(Reports were shown).

| have very well written in both the reports that
he rescued and escorted me.

iecause of the suddenness of the alleged event '
you were not in your normal state of nind and
did not know how it all happened* is ittrue?

Tlie contention that | was not having normal state
of mindff does not mean that | was mentally
imbalanced or mentally disturbed but because

of the assault that also with bleeding injuries

I was so shocked that I , us a normal human beixi?,
was not immediately expected to know as to why all
thiis happened but 1 could very well say iiow it
happened*

But you are not giving the details of the incident
that how it happened, like when you saw that 7 or 8
employees cane shouting in the department, you are
not recognising anyone of them except these two,
who called the names of t;>ese two employees, you
are not clear about it also, who were the other
members of the staff of Manager’s sectin

zavolved in the scuffle , you do not know. Then
how can it oe said you know how it all hap;jened ?

I think, with sufficient clarity, | have earlier
deposed that the group of seme employees who
entered the Manag r ‘s Section enclosure, was led
by sFiri v.x.sinyh and Shri Sheoji Singh and when
they came to seat, they assaulted me* They vzere
on my right side. Naturally, there was an
obstruction to look at the remaining group of
employees <xd secondly my attention was fixed

at the faces of those two employees and it is
quite natural that | cannot superimpose myself
over tiie assaulters to see the remaining group of
employees of the crowd* js regards recognition
of the employees of Manager’s section, who
Obstructed the antry of trie remaining group of
assaulters party, | would like to draw the attention
of the R to the very important fact which he has
overlooked so f«r in the enquiry that my specs,
were broken at the spot and because of assault
on my face with the Injury at my left eye also,
how 1t con be expected from a normal human being
that he will be able to recognise those people*
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Did you also try to assault the said
assaulters in your defence ?

Mo. i could not do so because of suuconness

and moreover there x#ac was no tine also to defend
myself as because of breakage of my glasses and
bleeding injury 1 got sudden shock#

It looks very surprising tiiat you were sitting
just quietly in your chair and receiving several
blows on your face# You must have done something?

31r/s were no douot inflicted on my face but it
does not mean those were in hundreds and ti“ese two
cm fLoyees continued to beat me for hours#

Bow many blows the saidgroup of assaulters
must have given to you ?

/bout 2/3 blows were glean by the first assaulter
and a si liar nua”or >: c.ie second assaulter also#
>ut | did not count them#

It means that you received 5 or 6 blows oiie oy one
by two persons just slicing quietly witiiout any
tefence or ami similar action on your part ?

| have stated quite clearly in the earlier
deposition that whenl was assaulted | was sitting
there in inycesk and tiie persons wno cone to assault
me were in t- ncrug touiti-n. iYierurure, no action
to defend myself could be taken either to run

from the seat or go under the table# Dbince

fihri Chakraborty cane to rescue me, | got up from
the seat and accoiipailed him to the Manager *s
Chamber.

Since when are you wearing spectacles ?

The exact time | do not reman or, but it must be
about 4/t> years before the incident#

tbother it is due co short sightedness or
longsightedness ?

It is for seeing the distant tilings and
not for nearness.

here you wearing spectacles when the said
assaulters, one after anctlier assaulted you ?

Yes# | was wearing specs at that time.

At what stage of assault did your spectacles
got smashed ?

Im ediataly on first blow my specs were smashed
and fell into pieces on the ground.
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bowr did you receive several and severe blows
on the left side of your face only ?

This | have already clarified Uiat when the
assaulters cane neat to ny desk | looked to-urds
right side and therefore ay left side came on
their side one they were able to assault on
left side only.

lid not you novo your neck when several blows were
given to you? 3ec xuse it 1.sks very much
unbelievable that when several blows were oeing
givan to you and you did not move your face this
side or tout side*

$ have stated very clearly that | took to right
and result oitly blows were given on the loft side
on my face and from the -injury report it is very
clear that number of in)luries were Were as a
result of the blows glv®*n on my face* Kof it

can be chance that they were removed immediately.
Otherwise further blows would have fallen on
other parts of the body also*

Please state specifically whether you turned
your nock at the time or not ?

| could not come to normal position because
blow after blow was coming on my left side*

4ny did the other officers and other nxsabers of
the staff of the Manager’s section where you had

on worsting for the last 4 or 5 years did not
como to your rescue ?

since dhri Chakrahorty was following the assaulters
closely, he was my immediate rescuer and other

3Grs of the group were very well repelled ay ehc
staff of the Manager’s section.

i/nat about your relations with the staff
of the section ?

| think this is very irrelevant and
subjective also.

ho, it is very pertinent* Xwant to knew the
exact fact why ohe other- m&abars of the staff

of Manager’s section did not co.ic to your rescue,
in my view, it appears taut this ahows that your
relations with other members of the staff were
not cordial*

X have stated e-urlier that iu»,»obiateiy on assault
co ic ertons had shouted* Zta.iediataly, Xw”o u euen
to Manager *s chamber by the aso and Xcannot say
whether some more staff members of Manager *s
section could get up from their seats and reacixed
my desk ia.x>iiately because | had also left the
scene of assault, so quickly to Manager’a thuruoer.
ut it is a fact that they did repel the regaining
assaulters yaickly and noaody was sitting tixere
simply as a silent spectator®
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The nature of injury as mentioned in BMO's report
was not in proportion to the blows as allegede Nor
was tnore any bleeding injury* what have you to
say in this regard?

It is an expert’s report and I am not competent to
comment upon his report.  $ut when a Doctor says
that abrasion# | think# it does mean oleeding Injury.
Moreover X have already stated that there were olood
spots on my shirt as veil as on my face and my
handkerchief <as v ry much cloodstained# wlicn X iped
my face with handkerchief.

why no medical treatment was given by sMO ?
It means that he did not think it is necessary.

X think this question should be directed at him
only because ne wan the judge of the sxtucition.

You went to Gardner Road Hospital to make a
false police cane. >Oit true ?

| did not go there on ray own. jut the police had
taken me from here while going away vith the "ir.

what deposition you had given to the police
during their investigation of the case ?

So 1 ng as | was here till middle of hay 1980

no police official ever examined me# nor he©
anybod?/ from the police side examined me thereafter
by calling me from Jaipur.

What shout the leave record of Shri V.K.Singh ?

About the leave record of V.K.singh | cannot t>ay
anything with certainty now because Xleft that seat
one ye r ago. dut there is general impression in my
mind that perhaps nis leave record is not bad oecause
a | do not remember having disposed of anﬁ

oigger hunch of appiie Lions relating to him.

on what basis do you relate the assault of
8.2.85 to the incident of 7.2.85 ?

I had related it to the extent only that the assault
was perpetro >ted on me just aft* r the issue of
suspension orders.

Bow did you say thot the assault was premeditated.
Does not it show a bias on your part against these
two employees ?

When | wrote "premeditated "# | had in mind the
scene of the assaulters when they entered the
Manager’s action enclosure# tfriey had directly
advanced towards me. It means the%/ hag formed
an idea before the incident that they woulu
beat me on my desk.

Xn your written statement# you have said that

em loyoes came into the Manager’s section sliouting
si :gans like cone out# come out# bailor niklo# bohar
niklo and in the oral enquiry ?/ou have deposed

that employees were shouting slogans like

iahar nxicalo# ba-or nikalo# send him out# send him
out. There is a clear contradiction.
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m Jay written st-torc-nt | had used the actual lindi
woc.Xx. , ahar Mklo and j itad in English mentioned
"c me out". The actual words used oy the assaulters
were written us | could at that ti“e and
thus cannot be literally fixed xn memory specially
after lapse of time, if Were is any minor
contradiction, 2 think it is not very laatori”l.

DR: when you went into Manager’s chamber did you
seek a glass of water ?

Mw-4: I Hiij.X have or might not have asked for a glass
of water because 2 aa not able to remsiawer now.

dr« Thank you, Lal aaheb.

MW-4: Thank you.

EO: Let us close today’s proceedings.

r
(v.K.singh)
charge-shoeted Management witness
Employee Representative 140.4

(A.K.I0JO) (Alok Prasad)

Presenting officer Enquiry o» finer,



Proceedings of enquiry conducted into

the charges framed against Shri V.K.Singh,
Clerk/Coin-Note 5x.Gr.ll,as per cnurge-

sheet No.MGR.4597/22(2 )-84/85 dated

2.4.85 held in the Room adjoining the

O fficersl Lounge on 16th May 1986 at 11.30 AM

PRESENT

1. Shri Aiok Prasad, Enquiry O fficer (EOQO)

2. shri A.K.Bose, Presenting O fficer (PO)

3. Shri A.K.Ojha, Defence Representative (DR)

4. Shri V.K.Singh, Charge-sheeted Employee (CSE)

5. Shri M.M.Lall, Management witness No.4(MW-4)

EOs Let us start the enquiry proceedings. The
Presenting O fficer is requested to take up the
examination-in-chief of his next witness.

PO to

MW-4 : Please introduce yourself.

MW-4: I am M .M .Lall, Assistant Currency officer of
Issue Department, Reserve Bank of India, Jaipur.

PO: please name the office and the department

| eCTw-V-32 wea?«/you vzere posted on 8.2.85.

MW-4 : On 8.2.85 i was posted as staff officer Incharge
of Leave Cell, in Manager's Section, RBI,Patna.

PO: Did you join the office on that day, i.e. 8.2.85?

MW-4: Yes. | attended the office on that day.

PO: At what time did you report for duty on 8.2.85?

MW-4: | reported for duty at about 10 AM

PO: A fter joining the office on 8.2.85, did you have
any unusual experience during the morning hours ?

MW-4: Yes, on that day, at about 10.45 AM, | was assaulted
by two persons, namely Shri V.K.Singh and
Shri Sheoji Singh wnile | was discharging my
official duties.

PO: Did the assault take place inside Manager’s section?

MW-4: Yes, the assault took place in the Manager’s
Section, at my own desk.

PO: Do you rememoer the rime when the alleged
assault was made on you ?

MW-4 : I have already stated that the assault took

place at about 10.45 AM on that day.
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you have said, on 0.2.85, you were assaulted by
Shri V.K.Singh and Shri Sheoji Singh inside Manager’s
Section at about 1C.45 AM 0o you mean to say that
these two persons walked into Manager’s section
and hit you ?

Actually, ail of a sudden, a group of about 7/8 people
started entering the Manager’s Section Enclosure

at that time one by one. This group was led by

Shri v.K.Singh followed by Shri Sheoji Singh. They
came straightaway to my desk and started hitting me
on the left side of my face. Xnmediately, the people
in the Manager’s section and the Assistant security

O fficer, Shri Chakraborty, escorted me and obstructed
the approach of all other people to my desk.

Did you look at the persons hitting at you ?

As soon as they reached my desk, | had a look
at them towards my right side.

Would you recognise them if you see them again ?
I can very well recognise them.

Do you confirm that Shri V.K.Singh, who is present
at this session of the enquiry, was one of the persons
who hit you on that day?

Yes, he is the same person who started hieting me
first, with his blows.

After you were assaulted, what did you do ?

| immediately stood up in my chair. My specs had
been broken then and there. Escorted by the a.s.o.
I went to Manager’s Chamber.

Did you gc through medical examination after the
assault ?

Yes, | was medically examined by the BMO, Dr Gurgyan
Singh, in the Manager’s Chamber itself, after about
two hours of trie incident.

Did the doctor certify that you suffered physical
injury on account of the assault ?

After examining me medically, the doctor gave a
medical report to the Manager.

was there any injury on your person after you got
hit by thesetypersons ?
0

Yes, | sustained bleeding injuries at the left side
of my face.

Did you lodge an FIR with the police against
the assaulters ?

The FIR was lodged by the Bank with the police,
who had come on the scene on a call given by the
Bank, and it was handed over to the police in
the Manager’s Chamber itself.
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Prior to this incident, did you ever have any
problem - official or personal - with shri V.K.Singh?

| do not remember having come into any conflict either
in personal or in official capacity, with S.ri V.K.
Singh.

Did you make any written report to the Bank about the
attack made on you on 8.2.35?

Yes, immediately after the assault took place, | gave
a small note to the Manager which was perhaps given to
the Police officials also with the FIR and another
report was lodged by me subsequently.

As you have stated, you submitted two reports to the
Bank about this incident. First on the date of the
incident itself, i.e. 8*2.85, and the second, on a
different date. Do you confirm that these two reports
dated 8.2.85 and 11.2.85 are yours?

(Two reports were shown to Mr M.M .Lall).

Yes, these are my reports.

Thank you ball Saheb. | have nothing more to ask.

Would the dr like to take up cross-examination
of the witness right now ?

ko Sir, not just now.

bet us close today*s proceedings. The next session
of the enquiry wiilbe held on Monday, the 19th May 1986
at 10.30 AM at the same place.

Representative

(A.K.Bose) (Alok Prasad)
Presenting officer Enquiry officer
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Proceedings of enquiry conducted into the charges framed
against shri V.K.Singh, C/C Gr.Il in respect of charge-
sheet No.MGR.4597/22(2>84/35 dated 2nd April 1985 held
in the Assistant Controller's Cabin, on 28th April 1986

PRESENT

1. Shri Alok Prasad, Enquiry officer (EO)

2. shri A.K.Bose, Presenting officer (PQ)

3. Shri O.P.Brahmachary, Management witness No0.3(MW-3)
4. shri A.K.Ojha, Defence Representative (DR)

5. Shri V.X.Singh, Charge-sheeted Employee (CSE)

EO: we may start the proceedings. | would like to request
Mr ojha, DR to take up the cross-examination of
Management witness (MW-3) vis. Mr Brahmachary.

DR: Mr Brahmachary, in which Section were you posted on
8th February 1985?

MW-3: Disciplinary section.*

DR: mho was the s.o0.of staff section on that date?

MW-3: | do not exactly recollect. Most probably | was,
if the other one was on leave.

DR: So you are not sure ?

MW-3: I am not now sure.

DR: Can you say what was the time when the commotion
started in the Manager's Section?

MN3: was after lu.lo AM

DR: Was it before Iu.30 AW

MNV-3: I do not exactly say. Itwas around 10.30 AM

DR: Did you see Mr V.K.Singh there at that time?

MW-3: | had already given my statement during the
examination. however, as | was not prepared for
such sudden commotion, | did not keep watch on

the people coming into the Manager's Section.
But In that period T did not see him in the
enclosure.

DR: Mr Brahmachary, during the course of examination
you had said that some problem was anticipated
because action was taken against two employees on
7th February 1985. Can yousay whether ASO,

Mr Chakraborty, was informed about the impending

trouble ?
MW-3: I did not inform him.
DR: While telephoning different departmental heads, did

you telephone ASO also ?

MW-3: | did not , because | was in the process of
telephoning. Normally all the departmental heads
are first informed then only ASO is informed.

DR: Was Caretaker informed ?

MW-3: | It is assumed that whenever some trouble is anticipated,
the Aso is informed. As £.er ASO's duties as A sstt.
Security officer, he is concerned with security. So,
normally he is expected to know any trouble initiating
\"in the Bank.



DR: So you want to say that ASO might have been made
aware about the prospective trouble?

MW-3: May be.

DR: as V.K.Singh involved in the action that was taken
against employees by the Sank on 7th February 1985?

MW-3: 'y as far as | know, he was not connected with that.

DR: How many employees were shouting slogans?

MW-3: outside the Manager’s section?

DR: Yes.

MW-3: initially 10/15, later on the number increased.

DR: It means that when the commotion was going on inside

the Monger's section, 10/15 employees were shouting
slogans outside Manager's section.

MW-3: | think the employees shouting slogans were outside
and sorae people rushed into the Manager's Section.
Later on, large number of employees collected outside
Manage r's Chambere

DR How many employees rushed into the Manager’s Section?

MW-3: | saw 3 or 4 people.

DR: Waat was the time when ASO came into the Manager's
Section?

MW-3: vLAiimmediately after 1C/15 AMor so.

EO: I would like to ask Mr Brahmachary whether he could
recognise any of the persons who rushed into the

M anager's Section?

MW-3: Yes, out of 3/4 people who rushed in, | could
recognise Mr K.K.Dwivedi. Mr Chakraborty was also
present there.

EO: The other persons, you did not recognise?

MW-3: No, | did not.

DR: Mr arahmachary, | want to know whether ASO was present
in the Manager's section before the start of the
commotion.

MW-3: No.

DR: when he came in ?

MW-3: He came in along with the group.

DR: Can you say whether any other disciplinary proceedings

has been conducted involving Shri V.K-Singh i.e. prior
to the happening of this incident?

MW-3: No, | do not have any occasion to go tnrough.
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DR: Did Mr Chakraborty submit any report to you about the
said incident ?

NO/ not to me,

whether ASO was asked for the written report about
the said incident?

MW-3: Not to ray knowledge.
DR: Thanks/ it is ail.
EO: We may clof

(Alok Prasad )
Enquiry officer

\f:v

(V.K.Singh)
Dofence Representative Charge-sheeted Employee*



proceedings of enquiry conducted into the
charges framed against 8hri V.K.dingh,

CNE Cr.l.r, as ,x»r chargo-sneet Mo.
MGR.4597/22<2>84/85 dated 2.4.85, held

in the iitting Room adjoining the O fficers e
lounge on 14.4,86 at 3.30 PM

present

Jiri Alok Prasad, Enquiry officer (EG)

Shri A.K.Bose, presenting officer (PO)

shri A.K"ojha, Defence MgCMOttt tive (jr)

Ehri v.K.Singh, charge-sheeted laployee (css)

shri s.p. reihnach ry, Cinugcinent witness bo.3< ,-00)

SGx Let us start the enquiry proceedings. The
presenting officer is requested to take up
the examination—n-chiaf of his next witness.

POt shri . . rahmachary, . >.Gr.n is ... -
today.

(shri G. .nrahmachary was called and came in)

ro to n-—3: Your name and designation, please.

mw-»3s o.p.Brahnachuxy, Planning officer, vatna
O ffice.
po: Please name tiie department where you worked
on a.2.85.
MNH3: Staff Officer, Discipline, Manager’s section.
PO: on 8.2.85 were you present in the office ?
3: | was present.
Po: do you recall having s?en anything inside the

Manager's Section in the morning hours on that
day which you may term as unusual ?

MVh*3s Y es.
PO: .hat was it ?

MV#-3. That is, «xaund lu AM, the time exactly | cornet
say, it may jo 10.30 or so, but it a;tor
Ib.15 , v/itile 1 was making telephone ceils to

MSTtmental incharges, | hoard some commotion

and in the meantime some people rushed into
Manager's section and thereafter, | saw
>hrl cnekrarorty, our taking fir d.u»Lall
the .u.Leave section, out of his seat and
bringing towards Manager's section. | also
helped him and took him Inside the chamber.

PO: Did you see people rushing inside Manager®s
section?

| did not actually see people rushing out
afterwards while | saw some people going

out.
PO: Can you tell us roughly the number of ~xjoplQ
who came in to the Manager's section ?
>e3: It ay be ground 10 or more.
PO: do you know thorn?

A3 All of tnaa | caiti recognise.
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Yes, yes* | definitely recognised some of than
even today.

Who were those people?

as | have already stated, Shrl Chaixa-erty, was
there, shri bwivedi | saw and others | do not
know*

Between the time when people rushed Inside Manager's
Section and Shri Chakrsborty uid yourself helped
shri M.M.ball to cone out of Mrugger's action,
what had actually happened ?

I have already explained. tne soae day

I was telephoning, while telepitoning , some
eople were talking in front of ate, so | cannot
definitely say what happened in between.

You must have a reason for helping Shri Chakraborty
in taking shrl Lull to Manager's chamber. Can you
tell us the reason for it?

Shrl bull was in disturbed mood* lie was not his
usual self, as in tlie cassation, immedl teiy, to
clear tic people | rusted to shri Chakraborty and
helped*

Did Uie group of employees threaten Shri ball inside?

I do not thank that they threatened oecause it
happened ail on a sudden, outside there was
commotion « “ball ko nxkalo”.

hat did actually happen all on a sudden ?

I would ox lain. There as some action on some
employees und some trouble -as also anticipated™*
naturally, we were telephoning to tte departmental
heads to make them aware of tlie impending trouble
‘and this is the reason for taat commotion*

was shri ball in his official capacity involved
in the anticipated trublon or trouble ?

Shri ball was discharging his offid 1 Duties*
N aturally there may be trouble for one, in tiia
course of his discharging duties.

s you have said you fouiid that shri ball was not
looking his usual self* Please tell us what did
you find in him which was unusual ?

.BtMi facie, was not in his s~cc, firat of all.
secondly the a.-.c. *s presence is itself unusual
because ,».s.ojaay have come there witn some reasons
and some ~cople rushed in, this is also a reason.

Did you try to find out what had happened with
shri ball.

Yes.
hat did you fxnd ?
Later on, | was told in the evening Diet he was

hit by somebody*
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POs "k lid Lull nane any ars n who had hit him?
\WVoe -
MmXb
\% :
POs re you aware that written reports «Qru made to the

hank against two of our employees for assaulting
Shri ball on 6.2.807?

M*-3s Tnafe | ara aware of because | handled Vie case.
POs As |')1/ou havo said* on that day* about 10 people
rushed inaiue Manager’s section and y u saw sone

of them, no you remember having soon Shri v.K.singh
in that group?

-3-3S  wot did not see him actually that day. personally
| was not knowing him by nate on that day oven.

POs MB the group entered Manager's section* WBB tfeBBB
any slogan nhouting from their side ?

M-3J Yes* 'Mkalo «*'Mikulo' - tills was there*

POS After shri hall was removed to Manager's Chamber
what did happen ?

N3 in the chamber immediately | did not know*  >ut
later on | was called in. | asked for siiri bell

a glass of water. ¢ was sitting in a corner.
. gr* > ¢ there - >hB a B SBfcBI M Bb
were also there.

POs vis the olicc callod in ?
rw*3t yes.
POs v what w<is the reason ?

I*~3s 1K so any people* employees were there* outside
\ the Manager's Section shouting slogan.

POs x> you reiemuer what slogan they were snouting ?
Mh-3: *Loll ko nikalo'.

POS as there any injury on the person of shri hall ?
tf~3s Yes.

POs Can you describe the injury ?

M~-3's some abrasions were there - on the forohuad.

POs I'| Did you observe those abrasions w.iile you helped

< v ntiri Chakra orty in removing shri hull from
\ Manager's action to Manager's Ctaaber ?

W-3I MO*

POS v BBBB not it BBMI that og that day* siiri ball had
U no injury on Ills person ?

U-3s \\ That | canot say.

PO: was Shri hall medically examined ?
MW-3: Yes*

POs Oy whom ?
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Mz-3: Doctor was called In. Most probably
nr G.G.Singh, 9.M. O.
POi At the time of medical exsminatian
were you present there ?
W -»3t No.
-u: hen you returned to Manager’s section, after leaving

;hri Lull inside Manager’s Chamoor, did you find
any excitement within Manager’s section tiiciosurc?

zctuaily regarding excitement, people were outside.
They were shouting* so those people were definitely

dlIsttr Pod.

PO: Did the staff of Manager’s section talk ax>ut
that had happened with Sltriball ?

a*-3: ho, not in my presence.

po: Did you try to find out all about it, on

‘Ijyour own?

MM»3t |ND'

PO: Thank you.

BO: Jould the dr like to take up the cross-exa.anatian
right now ?

SRi no sir, not now.

SO: Let us cl jsg today’s proceedings. The time usad
date of the next session will be advised in due
course.

G—<
s'& 77081 y
V.K.Sinﬂh) (A.K.ujba) _ )
harge-sheeted Defence Roixesentutive itness No.3
Em loyee

J.

_ _ (zd.ok Prasad)
presenting officer onAliry  oflicer



Proceedings of enquiry conducted into the ch arges
framed against, atari v.k.singh, ChS Gr.xi, as pear
charge—sheet bo.siGR.4596/22(2)—84/85 dated 2.4*85
held in the sitting Room adjoining O fficers’
lounge on 11th February 1986 at 3 p.m*

Present

Shri Alok Prasad, .inquiry O fficer (so
shri A.K.aose, Presenting officer (PO

shri A.K.ojha, Defence Representative (dr

shri V.K.Singh, Charge-sheeted employee (CSE)

Shri s.K.Chakruborty, Management witness ko.2 (mw2)

garwpnE

EO: Let us start the proceedings* would the Defence
Representative and the Presenting officer like to
make any further submissions on the issues raised
during the enquiry session held yesterday?

DR: | have nothing to add more, sir*
PO: lalso don’t have anything furthere
EO: .After due and consideration X have co”e to the

conclusion that once the cross-examination has been
completed and closed, it should not normally oe
reopened. Thus the cross-examination of mj—=2,

sharl S.K.Chakraborty, in respect of tlie enquiry
proceedings against shri Sheoji Singh is to be
treated as closed and no further questions may be
asked. The Defence Representative may take up the
cross-e xumination of shri Chakruborty in respect of
the enquiry against Shri V.K.Srngh. | may add here
that even though the charges and the witnesses are
the same, since the charge sheeted employees are
different , it would be desirable that an independent
cross-examination is conducted, if the DR wants to
exeielse his option of conducting the cross-
examination.

dr: Sir, I am not making any specific request to reopen
the closed cross-examination in case of Shri sheoji
Singh*  What | actually want is that tiie cross-
examination for this session of enquiry will remain
the some as was taken earlier in case of shri sheoji
Singh in the enquiry session held on 7th and 8th
February 1986 and in condition of that , a few more
uestions | snail ask. so, | request the enquiry
fficer to please permit me to ask the questions.

EO: The DR is free to ask whatever questions he wants
as a part of his crocs-examination in respect of the
enquiry against Shri V.K.Singh. Tne questions asked
now will not be taken as applicable to trie cross-
examination in respect of the enquiry against
Shri Sheoji Singh.

DR: It is u:to you to decide. But in my view because
the charges are sane, incident is the sane, witness
iIs the sane andthe enquiry Officer is the some,
so the cross-examination token in tills session will
also apply in case of both the charge-sheeted
employees.

EO: I want to make it absolutely clear that the questions
being asked now will not apply to the cross—examination
pertaining to the enquiry In respect of Shri sheoji
Singh as that has been treated as closed.
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| express ray strong resentment over your rul/ing Sir,

EO: The &xcision has been given and the dr may now proceed

DR: In continuation of earlier cross-ex”™uinati®n taken in
the case of nhri sheoji Singh and wnich shall be
applicable for this session also, | asking a few
mors questions,

DR to W*2: Chakrabortyda, at what time the Main Gate

of the hank which opens into the <ivChaagB H all,
is oixsned ?

MW-2: Exact at 1C,30 AM

DR:  Who keeps the keys of the Bank ?

MW-2: Bank’ security Guard.

DR:  whether your presence at the time of opening of the
Gate is essential or not ?

ma-2: There is no such specific instruction given by trie
Bank, but | an su >osod to be present there.

DR: At vhat time the Mitin Gate of the Bank was opened
on 8,2,35 ?

MMV-2: Exact at 10,30,

DR:  whether you were present or not ?

mv—2S | was in the cabin,

DR: So it neans that in your presence the Gate was opened,

MAV2t Yes,

MU Thank you, chakrabortyda, it is all,

EO: Let us close todays proceedings.

r
TO. Sln U.K.ojha) (A .x.bose)
Charge-3 ooted Defence _ presenting
Employee Representstive O fficer

with the cross-examination in respect of the enquiry
against 3hri V.K.Singh.

S

~ (STK.ttiakraborty) (Alok Prasad)
M”~tagment witness fo.z Enquiry officer



proceedings of enquiry conducted into the charges framed

against shri comon cadre cr *xi* in respect of

charge-sheet "o.mgr.4597/22(2 )-84/85 dated 2*4.85 held in

the/poom adjoining officers* jpunge on 1c.2.86 [sitting
present

shri ALok prasai* enquiry officer (eo)

shri A.K.Bose# presenting officer fpo)

shri s.K.chokraborty, management ’itneas rp.2(?"r.2)
shri v.K.singh, charge-sheeted employee (cse)

ghrl ..r.oJha, nefence Representative (tr >

EG: i,et us start the proceedings, "he pefence Representative
is requested to take up the cross examination of manage-

ment itness po.2, noacly, shri chakraoorty, A..G.O.

PP. j shrill not cross examine management witness jjo.2 in
this session because the charges arid the witness
remaining the same, so the cross examination taken in
earlier, in the case of shri -heoji singh, will remain
the same in this session also, put in addition to that
r shall ask a few more questions.

pOj jn case the pefenoe Representative wants to put
aolJitioal questions to the management witness j"0.2
in respect of the charge sheet which was issued to
shri sheoji ”ixigh, j would request the Enquiry
officer not to allow him to do it, because cross
examination of shri chakraborty in respect of the
charge oheet issued to sliri $heoji singh has already
been closed. ~he defence Representative has the right
to cross examine my witness in respect of the charge
sheet issued to shri v.K.singh.

EOs (Gould the Defence Representative like to say anytiling 7

GP: sir, 1 think , there is no merit in the objection of
t ie -resenting officer. .S J had already stated that
charges and the witness is same, so there is no need
of a fresh cross examination, only in addition to
that, one or two more questions j inteiid to ask.

EOs D° | take it that the tquestions now proposed to be put
to shri chakraborty will form a part of the cross
examination pertaining to the enquiry in respect of
shri v.K.singh only?

DR: N°/ sir, it will apply in both the cases.

EOQj ™° issues have been raised in the points made by tne
nefence Representative and the presenting officer.
The first pertains to the reopening of the cross
examination in the case pertaining to shri sheoji singh
which was concluded during the enquiry session held on
8.2.86. The second issue pertains to the applicability
of the cross examination of p ?-2, conducted in the case
against shri sheoji singh, during the enquiry session
held on 7.2.86 and 8.2.86. formally, once a cross
examination has be n closed, j feel, that it should not
be reopened. jyowever, my final decision on this matter
will be given during the next session of the enquiry.

regards the second issue j would presume that the

pefence Representative does not want to exorcise his
right of cross examining 2 afresh, in laspect of the
enquiry against shri v.K.SInOh*
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DR: jjo sir, x am not foregoing my right of cross excsnining
the management witness jjo.l, s”ri cha.ra.jort;-, in case
of -hri v.K.S*ngh. i an stressing only this point

that the cross examination taken in, in the casd of
shri ,hccji singh, should be taken in cato, as
applicable in the case of shri v.K.S-n9" also.

EC: pn case the cross examination of ~,72, shri chakraoorty
conducted on 7.2*36 and 3.2.86 in res.ieet of the enquiry
proceedings in respect of shri sheoji sinQh is to be
accepted, in toto, for the resent on..airy pertaining to
shri wv#k.singh, there should not normally, oe any
further questions asked since the earlier cross-
examination was closed. H°wever# W finai decision
in the matter will be given in the next session of
the enquiry* ?oday«s proceedings stand closed, "je
next session of enquiry stands fixed for 11th February
1986 at the same time and place.

No-£x- oo C7/ T
(V.K.singh) (A.K.ojha) _
charlge-sr>eeted fence Representative management
Employee Witness fO.2
fa
A.K.1086 Ai3* prasad
pre(sentll;log fficer Enguwy gfflcer)



proceedings of enquiry conducted into the charges framed

against shri virendra Kumar Singh, clerk/CNE cr.ll, as per

charge-sheet No.MGR.4b97/22(2 )-84/8b dated 2.4.8b, held on

6th January 1986 at 11.30 AMin the Visiting officers* Room.
present

shri Alok Prasad, Enquiry O fficer (EO)

shri A.K.Bose, presenting officer (PO)

shri A.K.Ojha, defence Representative (DR)

shri virendra Kumar Singh, charge-sheeted employee (CSE)

shri S.K.Chakraborty, Assistant security officer,
Management witness No.2 (Mi-2)

EO: Let me first™ all wish you both a very happy New Year.

CSEi Same to you sir.

SO: Let us start the proceedings. The Examination-An-chief
and cross-examination of first management witness has been
completed. | would request the presenting officer to

commence with the examination-in-chief of his next witness

PO: to
M-2: Your name and designation, please.

1-2: i am S.K.Chaxraborty, Assistant jecu/rity officer,
Reserve Bank of India, Patna.

POs During your duty hours where do you normally sit ?
-2: Normally I sit in the Exchange Hall.

PO: Did you join your duty in the Bank on 3th February 198b?

k- —2: Yes, Sire

POs on that day, i.e. 8.2.80, when did you report for duty?

MW-2: At 9.45 AM

POs what are your normal duties as Assistant security O fficer?

Ml--2: My normal duty is overall charge of the security, in
addition, if anytiling happens in the oramises, | am
supposed to look after all these things because it is
all related to security.

PO: /it about 10.4b AMon 8th February 198b where you were ?

MW-2: Upto 10.40 | was sitting in the Exchange Hall in my
Chamber. AIll of a sudden | saw a few people, about
10/15 in number/ in the Main Entrance of Cash Department
people rushed to Manager's section. | then immediately
got up and followed them.

PO: You followed then to which place ?

Mif-2: | went to Manager's section.

PO: was that group of employees shouting any slogan ?

W »2l Yes, they were shouting ‘Lal Ko Maroe Lal Ko Mara*.

PO: Did that group of employees enter inside the enclosure
of Manager's section ?

-2: Yes, yes. They ent imide the Manager's section
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PO: hat did you see there in Manager's section after you
followed the group ?

M-—2: The Group was led by shri virendra Kumar Singh and
followed oy Shri sheoji Singh. Mr V.K.Singh assaulted
M.M .Lall in the Leave cell in the Manager’s section.

PQ: Can you tell us how shri V.K.Singh assaulted M.M.Lall ?

MW-2: Gave blows in the face, some bleeding injury was also
there in the nose and lips.

PO: Lid you see shri V.K.Singh giving blows to shri M.M.Lall
with his own hand ?

MM-=2: Yes, Yes, | have seen it.

PO: What did you do after that ?

MW-:2: Then immediately | went there and bifurcated all the
assembled people, some staff section people were also
with me , | instructed M.M.Lall to immeuiately go to
Mexicjger *s Chambere

PO: After shri v.k.srngh assaulted shri M.M.Lall did you see
Shri Lall, that is, after the assault ?

MA—2: Yes.
PO: was there any sign of injury on Shri Lal’s person ?

ma- 2. His spectacles were broken and there was injury on
his nose, lips and eyes.

PO: as per your advice, did Shri Loll move to the Manager’s
Chamber ?

MV-=2; Yes, he immediately went to Manager’s Chamber.
PO: what did you do after that ?

ML-2: Then i saw people again rushed to the Manager’s Chamber.
They were shouting "M.M.Lall ko Bahar Kikalo".

PO: hen the group of employees assembled near Manager’s Chamber
shouting "M.M.Lall Ko Bahar Nikalo" what did you do ?

MW-2: | was standing at the door of the Manager’s Chamber and
I was there till the arrival of the Police.

PO: Do you have any idea about who called the police and why?

ML-2: | do not Know who called the police.

PO: jo you know why police was called.

M4-2: Because of this rncident police was called.

PO: How long you stayed at the door to the Manager’s Chamber?

id-2: upto half an hour, till the assembled employees das.»arsed.

PO: 1 have with me a report doted d.2.85 made by you to the
Bank aoout the assault on shri M.M.Lall on 8.2.85. please

see the report and confirm that it is your report and in
this report you have stated the facts as seen by you.



(PO shows the report to Mr Charoraborty).

MW-2: Yes# Xconfirm this is my report.

PO: A copy of this report has already been submitted by me
to the enquiry as one of the documents wiiich | intend
to use.

(PO then shows the report to Enquiry officer who returned
the report after peLuaal).

PO: Th-nk you# Mr Chakraborty.

ECi Let us close today™*s proceedings.

< >rty) (A.K.Ojha) (z*.K.Bose)
Management witness x"efence Representative presenting O fficer
No. 2
cs— ¢ L
(V.K.Singh) (Alok prasad)

Charge-sheeted Employee Enquiry officer



Proceedings of oral enquiry conducted into the charges framed
against Shri Virendra Kumar Singh/ Clerk/Coin-Note Examiner
Gr.ll/ as per charge -sheet No.MGR.4597/22 (2 »>85/86 dated
2.4.85/ held at the Visiting officers Room on 5th December 1985

at 11 A M

Present

1. Shri Alok Prasad/ Enquiry O fficer (EO)

2. Shri A.K.Bose/ presenting officer (PO)

3. Shri A.K.Ojha/ Defence Representative (DR)

4. Shri Virendra Kumar Singh/ Charge-sheeted Employee(CSE)
5. Shri Rajni Kant Sinha/ staff officer Gr.Az

Management witness No.l[((MW-I)

EO: Let us start the enquiry proceedings. | would request
the Defence Representative to begin the cross-examination
of Management witness No.lz namely/ shri R.K.Sinha.

DR: Sinhaji/ you have said that on 8.2.85 while you were in
the officers' Lounge somebody told you that a few
employees were shouting slogans and Mr M.M«Lall had been
injured. You have also said that when you returned to
the Manager’s section at about 11 AMyou found nothing
unusual. You did not hear any slogan shouting yourself.
Do you confirm it?

MW-1: Yes. | confirm it.

DR: Again/ you have said that on making enquiries in the
Manager’s Section and learning that Mr M.M.Lall had
been injured andwas in the Manager’s Chamber/ you peeped
into the Manager’s Chamber and saw Mr Lall seated with
bleeding injuries above the eye-brow. What was the time
when you saw him?

MW-1: I am unable to state the exact timing but I peeped into
the Manager *s Chamber after 11 AM

DR: Well/ then should | presume that it must be around
11.15 Aw

MW-1: It may be around 11.15 AMor after 11.15 AM

DR: The injury was near which eye-brow?
Near left or right?

MW-1: Perhaps it was on the left side.

DR: How much blood must have been near the eye-brow where
the injury was or on the face?

injury.

MW-1: He had bleeding/irauey. It is not possible to say how
much blood was there.

DR: Well/ was the blood fresh or clotted?

MW-1: Exactly/ | am unable to recollect.

DR: You try to recollect because you saw

there was some bleeding.

MW-1: He had bleeding injury/ it is now not
possible to recollect more.

DR: Prom which door of the Manager’s Chamber did you 1
peep inside?

MW-1: Door opening in the Manager's section.



DR: Which side is the Lavatory in the
Manager's Chamber?

MW-1: It is in the northern side.

DR: Because of your posting in the Manager's Section
you used to see Mr Lall daily, when you peeped
inside and saw him X in the Manager's Chamber on
S.2.85, apart from the injury near the eye-brow
did you find any other unusual feature about his

face?
MM It appeared to me from his facial view that he
had some trouble.
DR: Was there any swelling on the face?
MW-1.: Exactly | cannot say.
DR: Did you find anything unusual in the Manager *s
Chamber?
MW-1: When | peeped into the Manager *s Chamber
| did not see anything unusual.
DRj Thank you# it is all.
EO: We may close today's proceedings now.
(R.K.Sinha) (A.K.Bose)
Management witness No.l Presenting officer
(Virendra Kr.Singh) (A.K.Ojha) (Alok prasad)
Charge-sheeted Defence Representative Enquiry officer

Employee



Proceedings of oral enquiry conducted into the charges
framed against Shri Virendra Kumar Singh/ Clerk/Coin-
Note Examiner Gr.ll, as per charge sheet No.MGR.4597/
22(2)-84/85 dated 2.4.85z held in the visiting O fficers’
Room on 4th November 1985 at 11.30 AM

Present

1. Shri Alok Prasad/ Enquiry O fficer (EO)

2. shri A.K.Bosez presenting O fficer (PO)

3. Shri A.K.Ojha/ Defence Representative (DR)

4. Shri virendra Kumar Singh/ Charge-sheeted Employee (CSE)
5. shri Rajni Kant Sinhaz Management witness No.1 (MW-1)

EO: Let us start the proceedings. The Presenting officer
may kindly take up the examination-in-chief of his
first witness.

PO: I will present my first witness shri Rajni Kant Sinha
Staff Officer Grade-A.

MW-1: Please identify yourself.

MW-1: My name is Rajni Kant sinha. | am staff O fficer
Grade-Az DBOD.

PO: Would you please tell us the place of your
posting on 8.2.85?

MW-1: On 8.2.85 | was attached to Manager's section.

PO: Normally when do you come to office in the morning?
MW-1: Normally | come to office between 9.45 AM

and 10 AM
PO: Can you tell us the exact time when you reached

office on 8.2.85?

MW-1: It is not possible for me to state the exact time
of my attendance on 8.2.85 tout definitely | reached
before 10 AM

PO: Do you know shri M.M.Lall ?

MW-1: Yesz | know Mr M.M .Lall.

PO: On 8.2.85 shri Lall was posted to which Department?

MW-1: Mr M.M.Lall was posted to Manager's Section and
he was incharge of Leave Cell.

PO: When you reached the office on 8.2.85 did you see
Shri M.M.Lall in the Manager's section?

MW-1: Yesz he was present in Manager's Section?

PO: Did you talk to Shri Lall?
MW-1: | did not talk to him.
PO: At that time was there sign of any injury

on shri Lall's person?

MW-1: There was no sign of any injury.
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Did you find anything unusual in Manager’s Section
or outside it between 9.45 AM and 10 AMon 8.2.85?

when | reached the office | did not find
anything unusual.

as you have said, you reached office on that day at
about 10 AM. Shall we presume that from that time

to the beginning of your lunch hours you remained in
Manager’s section?

it is not possible for me to state that | was
throughout present in the Manager’s Section from
10AM till the beginning of lunch hours but definitely
I can say that | was away from Manager’s Section from
around 10.30 to roundabout 11.00 AM

While in the Lounge, did you come to know
anything which was unusual ?

I learnt that some employees were shouting slogans
in the Manager's Sectiion and shri M.M.Lall has
been injured.

who informed you about it ?

I do not remember the name of the person who
brought the news in the Lounge.

How did you react when you heard that some employees
were shouting slogans in the Manager's section and
Shri M.M.Lall was injured.

Objection. He should not ask such type of questions.
What actually happened only that should be asked.

would the Presenting O fficer like to say anything
on this ?

| would like to put it in a different way.

MW-1: when you were informed by someone that

these things have happened, what did you
do ?

I did not take it seriously and | came down after
completing my usual work in the Lounge.

May | ask you why did you not take it seriously ?
I thought the person is making a joke.

when you returned to Manager's Section after
completing your work in the Lounge did you try
to find out whether it was a joke or reality ?

Yes, | tried to find out when | returned to Manager's
Section whether the news was true.

How did you try to find out the actual fact?

I enquired from the employees working in the
Section.

Can you tell us who these employees were ?

| exactly do not remember the name of the persons
from whom | enquired about the reported news.
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Normally, you would have asked this question, to
verify the truth or otherwise of this information,
of people working in your Section. Will you tell
us whether this question was put by you to someone
working in the Recruitment section on that day ?

I think this question should not be asked. | have
objection because answer of this question has already
beeﬂ given by the Management witness, Shri Rajni Kant
Sinha.

Would the Presenting O fficer like to say anything ?

I do not see any reason for which the Defence
Representative shouldobject to this question. | have
only been trying to help the witness to recollect what
actually happened onthat day.

No. The presenting O fficer is pressurising the Manage-
ment witness in indirect way to say something that suits

the management.

I have not asked the witness to say anything in favour
of or against someone. | am only trying to help him in
recollecting the names of persons by whom he was informed
about the incident and the persons from whom he tried to
verify the truth.

Rajni Babu has already answered that he is not remembering
the names of the employees to wnom he asked to verify the
truth of reported statement that he came to know in the
Lounge.

Shri R.K.Sinha is the management witness and Presenting
O fficer is free to elicit whatever information he would
like from his witness as long as the questions being
asked are material to the case. The objection is,
therefore, over-ruled. Management witness may kindly
answer the question.

I might have enquired from the staff working in the
Recruitment Section at that time. But |I do not exactly
remember whether | enquired from my sectional staff or
other staff of the Manager’s section.

You do not remember the name of the persons from whom
you wanted confirmation or otherwise of whatever you
were told by someone in the Lounge, we presume that you
remember the reply which was given to you by that person
to your queries ?

I was informed that some employees entered in the
Manager’s Section shouting slogans and shri M.M.Lall
was injured.

Roughly how many slogan shouting employees were there
in and around Manager’s section when you returned to your
Department from the Lounge ?

As far as | remember | did not see any outside
employees in the section.

After hearing about the incident in the Lounge how much
time did you take to return to your Department ?

I returned to my Section after about ten minutes after
getting the information in tne Lounge.
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The incident about which you were reported in the Lounge
was not a joke as you had guessed earlier. This is
evident from the reply when you received on your queries
when you returned to Manager’s section from the Lounge.
It is surprising that slogan shouting crowd evaporated
from the scene within minutes. Don't you feel surprised
at i1t ?

Objection/ Sir.

Kindly be specific about your objection.

The Presenting O fficer should ask the questions relating
to the incident. what is surprising and what is not
surprising or what feeling came in the heart or mind of

the management witness should not be asxed here. | have
serious objection.

would the Presenting officer like to say anything?
| have no comments to offer. | await your decision.

I would request the presenting officer to restrict his
questions, as far as possible, to the factual aspect and
make his questions brief andx specific. He may accordingly
re-frame the questions which was objected to by the

Defence Representative.

When you learnt that there was a slogan shouting crowd
in Manager’s Section and shri Lall was injured what did
you do?

| enquired where is Mr Lall as he was not present in
his seat.

Could you succeed in finding out where Shri Lall
was at that time ?

Yes, | learnt that Mr Lall is in Manager’s Chamber.
Did you meet Shri Lall after that.

I did not meet him as senior officers were present
in the Manager’s Chamber at that time.

was there an important meeting being held in
Manager’s Chamber at that time?

When | peeped into the Manager’s Chamber | saw that
some senior officers besides other officer staff were
discussing which | did not hear.

Did you see Mr Lall there ?
Yes, Mr Lall was sitting in the Chamber.
was he looking absolutely normal ?

He had some injury and as such his look was not
normal.

W ill you describe the injury which you saw on the
person of Shri Lall ?

He had some injury above his eye-brow.

On that day i.e. 8.2.85, did you come across
Shri Lall again after you saw him inside the
Manager’s chamber?
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PO: since shri Lall and yourself were posted to the same
Department you must have asked him subsequently about
the injury and how he sustained it ?

MWL s I did not ask.

PO: Thank you. | close my questions.

EOs would the Defence Representative like to cross-
examine the management witness now ?

DR: no Sir. Not just now. | shall cross-examine later on.

EO: Let us close today‘sproceedings and as per the

convenience of the Defence Representative the next
date of enquiry will be held on 13th November 1985
at 11.30 AMin the visiting O fficer’s Room.

/' gL~ T p-

(V.K.Singh) (AeK.ojha) (itJc”*sinha)

Charge-sheeted D.;fence Representative Management

Employee W ithness no.l
(A.K.30se) (Alok Prasad)

Presenting O fficer Enquiry officer



Today at about 10.45 AM a few employees came to my seat.

Two employees, Servashri Sheoji Singh and B.K.Singh whom

| oan easily identify, assaulted me on the face. My nose and
the portion near the left eye started bleeding and immediately
| rushed to the Manager’s chamber and reported the matter.

My spectacle was broken on the spot. My handkerchief was .
blood-stained\;vith the removing of blood by ne from my face

and blood-stain can be seen in my shirt also. Besides, a

few employees of the Section, Shri S.K.Chakravarty, Asst.
Security Officer of the Bank wa3 present at the time of

incident. He came to my rescue andsaved froofurther assault.

Sd/-
M.M .Lal,

Staff Officer Or.A
Manager’s Section

8.2.1985



MANAGEE'S SECTION

8th February 85.
MGR.5717/22(2)-84/85. 13th Magha 1906.

The Offie r-in-Charge,
Nandhi Maidan Police Station,
Patna.

Pear Sir,

On 7th February 1985 at about 11.00 AM a group of employees
numbering about 40/50 assembled near the Manager’s Section
chamber in the Reserve Bank premises and confronted Shri M.M.
Lull, an officer of our Bank. They kXK humiliated end/iatimtnrd
him holding him r sponsible for stoppage of confirmation of
t.e employees and granting extra-oxd inary leave without pay
and allowance to many employees of the gank. They threatened
that if he is not removed from the desk, further consequences
will follow. After the members were pacified by the Personnel
O fficer, Shri S.Srinivasan, they dispersed. Two employees who
were c”gressive during the course of unia:fulassembly were
placed under suspension under the Reserve Bank of India (Staff)
Regulations.

Today, a few employees went tothe desk of Shri M.M.Lal at
about 10.45 AM and assaulted him on his face. Shri M.M.Lal’s
report is enclosed. You are requested to take necessary action
agairbt the employees who have assaulted “hri Lal.

Yours faithfully,

3d/-
S.S.Ranade
Manager

P.3. The Bark’s asRnxoaix Medical O fficer was imoe diately
summoned by us in the Manager’s room, lie lias examined
Shri M.M.Lal and given his report and tie same is attached



Patna, 8.2.85
To
Shri M.M.Lal
Examined him in Manager’s chamber at 1 PM
- Stated to have been injured by fiat on It. side of face.
0/E - General condition normal.
No sign of any fracture on clinical examination.
Minor superficial abrasion on It. side of nose, cheek.,
and upper eyelid.
vision of both eyes normal.

Sd/- G.G.Singh
8/ /85
Seal of Bark’s Medical Officer

Reserve Bank of India
Patna-1-e



Assault on Mr. M.M.Lal, Staff Officer
Grade A on 8.2.1985 during duty hours

On 8.2.1985 at about 10.40 AM, when | was sitting in cy cabin

in the Exchange Hall onground floor, | saw about 10-15 employees
of Cash Department going towards Manager’s Section through the
stair near the main g; te of the Bank. They were shouting ’Beat Lal
Beat Lal* (Lal Ko Maro, Lal Ko Maro). Sensing some trouble, |
immediately got upfrom my seat and followed then. AIl of then
adv .need to Manager’s Section and straightaway went to Mr. Lal’s
SteeV/_inLeave Cell. Shri Virendra Kumar bin”i was leading the
group of people and he was closely followed by Shri Sheoji Singh.
On reaching the desk of Shri Lal, Shri V.K.Singh started giving
blows at Mr. Lal’s fac and immediately thereafter Shri Sheoji
Singh also tarted giving blows. Since | was following them, |
immediately went to Mr. Lal’s re .cue and s .ved hin from further
assault. X escorted both of them out of thescene of the incident.
In the meantime, some other employees of the Manager’s Section
joined me in pushing these two and other employees away from

bhri Lal’s desk. I advised Shri Lal to rush into Manager’s

chamber. In the meantime, | saw some other employees of the
Manager’s Section stopping the entry of the other mechersof the

group of assaulters into Manager’s Section chamber.

As a consequence of assaults on his person, Shri Lal
suffered bleeding injuries on his face on the nose, left cheek
and the upper lips with some minor superficial injury on the left
eye-lid also. The spectacle of Shri Lal was also broken.

Immediately after Mr. Lal was sent toManager’s chamber, the
crowd started assembling at the (ate of die Manager’s chamber and

they were asking for sending Mr. Lal outside. Seeing that the

crow®©) xx was aggressive in nature, | rushed to the gate of Manager
chamber and guarded the gate till the police summoned by the
Bank arrived at the scene.
sal-
(3.K.Chakravarty)
\ Asst. Security Officer

\ 9/2/1985.
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Assault on me during duty hours on 8.2.1585

In furtherance of my note dated 8.2.85>1 have to elaborate

that on 8.2.85 at about 10.45 AM, while | was performing ay
official duties in Leave Cell of Manager’s Section, a few
Class-IlIl employees of the Bank hurriedly entered into the
Manager’s Section enclosure. They strainghtaway advanced
towards me shouting in Hindi *Come out, Come out’ (Bahar Nfeklo,
BahafNiklo). The group of the“employee®was led by Hhri B.k.Singh
who <as per Bank’s records, spells his name as Virendra Kumar
bingh) and closely followed by Shri Sheoji Sinji, Shri B.K.”Aingh
came running to my desk and on epproaching me, he started hitting
at my face with great force. Once he had given two-three blows,
Shri Sheoji Singh also followed suit and he also started giving
me blows. Both these employees hit at my face without any
provocation, having been caused by me to any of them. As a result
of heavy blows on ray face, my spectacles got completely smashed
and X also got bleeding injuries on my face particularly on ny
nose, left cheek and upper lip. xhe eye-lid of my left eye

also got minor superficial injury. | would have got grievous hurt
to my body had Shri S.K.Chakraborty, Asst. Security Officer who
had followed "them, not come to my rescue. The intention of both
the assaulters was, however, to cause grievous hurt to my body

which was pre-meditated with a view to dishonour me publicly.

Shri Chakraborty removed both the assaulters _from my seat one

by one and also advised me to go to the Manager’s chamber. While
going to Manner’s chamber, | saw other members of the assaulters
party being stopped in the way by some other employees of the Bank
On entering into the Manager’s chamber, | told the Manager that

| had been assaulted. Manager advised ne to occupy a chair lying
in front of him and alsoadvised nme to wash out the blood from mny
face with the handkerchief, >-4 drops of blood had also fallen on
my shirt. Within minutes, | saw a crowd of employees assembling
at the gate of Manager’s charnb r, shouting slogans demanding on
the Manager that | should be sent out of the chamber. To escape

the public view, | went to the chair placed on the left side of

the Manager’s steel chair i.e. just by the side of telephones.
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In the meantime, the employees started demanding withdrawal of
suspension orders served by him on two employees In connexion
with the incident on 7.2.85 about which | have already given a
report on the same day.
Since the crowdwas seen to be aggressive in nature, the police
was called by the Bank, | saw the Police official sending
messages on the phone, for more police force to control the
raged crowd. | kept on sitting in the Manager’s chamber till
the police to whom an P.I.R. was handed down in the Manager’s
chamber itself, took me to the police station, Soutii of Gandhi
Maidan, Patna. At about 5.45 PM | was sent by the Police to
the Gardner’s Road, Hospital where | was medically examined at
4.45 PM immediately fter the opening of the O.P.D ward. After
the medical examination, | went back to the Police Station
and with the permission of the Police Stationstaff, I went to
my hone at about 6.00 P.M. At the Gardner’s Hoad Hospital, | was
admini stered an anti-tetanus injection and sone antiseptic
liguid was applied on my wounds. | was also supplied 4
paracetamol tablets, out ofwhich one trblet was administered
to me by the compounder in the hospital itself and I was
advised to take further tablets six hourly if the bodily pain
persisted, which I did. My OPS number in the hospital is 620
dated 8.2.85. Incidentally, I may also add that at about 1.00
PM when | was sitting in the Manager’s chamber, | was also got
examined by the B.M.O.CBr. Gur Gyan Singh) whose medical report
is on the record with the Bank.
| am submitting this report to the Manager, Reserve Bank of
India, Patna for taking necessary action as deemed fit.

Sd/-

gM.M.LaI)
Stafft Officer Gr.A

Manager’s Section,
Bated: 11.2.85 /bbb RBI, Patna.



List of witnesses/documents to be produced by
the presenting fficer to the onestic enquiry
instituted against ~iiri -heoji  ingh, lerx cr*rr#
npj,patna for “roving charges levelled egainst

in charge-sheet no. 7".4596/22(2j—84/85
dated 02.04.1965.
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proceedings of oral enquiry conducted

into the charges framed against shri viren”ra
T<umar singh, clerk/coin-NOte Examiner

as per charge sheet ij0.<?ro4597/22(2 )-84/35
dated 2.4.85 , held in the ”~oard Room on
14th QCtobefi 1985 at 3*30 p.M.

present
1. shri Aio” prasad, enquiry officer (eo)
2. ghri A.K.B°3e, presenting officQ”~ (PO)
3. shri A.K*ojha, pefence Representative(qr)
4. shri yirendra “umar gingh/charge-sheeted
employee(Cse)
EO: Let us now start the proceedings, presenting officer and

the gefence representative may let me have their lists of
witnesses and documents.

PO. game list ofdocuments and witnesses, as submitted ay/
by me in the morning session, will oe used in the enquiry
for charges levelled against shri v.K.singh.

DR: MY submi sions remain the sane as was in the morning
session of the enquiry i.e. in the case of shri gheoji
singh.

EO: Let us close the proceedings and the next session of the
enquiry will be held on Wednesday, the 16th October 1985
at 3 p.m.
kb >

(vitendra turner (A.K.ojha'l_ (A.K.gose) (Alak prasad)

singh) pefence _ presenting Enquiry officer.
charge-sheeted Representative officer

Employee



Proceedings of oral enquiryconductad into the charges framed
against shri Virendra Kumar Singh/ CNE Grll as per charge-sheet
No.MGR.4597/22(2 »84/85 dated 2.4.85 held at the Visiting

O fficers 1 Room on 25th September 1985 at 3,30 PM

Present

1. Shri Alok Prasad, Bwxjairy Officer (EO)

2. shri A.K.Bose/ presenting O fficer (PO)

3. shri A.K.Ojha/ Defence Representative (DR)

4. Shri Virendra Kumar Singh/ Charge-sheeted Employee (CSE)

EO: Let us start t ie enquiry proceedings. The decision
regarding the validity of the enquiry has already been
communicated to the Defence Representative during the
morning session of the enquiry held in respect of
Shri Sheoji singn. | would therefore M r request both
the Presenting O fficer and the Defence Representative
to let me have their lists of documents and witnesses.

DR: | have nothing to submit more than what | had submitted
in the morning session of the enquiry held in the case
of Shri Sheoji Singh and seek the documents as 1 have
already sought in the morning session before further
proceedings.

PO: Since a decision has already been taken by the Enquiry
O fficer that the enquiry proceedings are legal and valid
| request the Enquiry Officer that the enquiry should be
proceeded with in the normal course, since the Enquiry
O fficer has already stated that furnishing various
documents to the Defence would depend on the documents
which .are being used oy the Presenting O fficer | insist
that list of documents and witnesses should be furnished
by the defence as well as me for smooth running of the
proc e-dings.

EO: It would facilitate the conduct of this enquiry if ail the
documents etc which are required by the defence represen-
tative are indicated at one time/ rather than in piecemeal
manner. It is with this objective in mind that | have
been requesting both the Presenting O fficer and the
Defence Representative to let me have the lists of
documents and witnesses which they will be presenting
in the enquiry.

DR: I have already sought the material which I want to use in
my defence at this very stage and | again request the
Enquiry O fficer to direct the Bank accordingly. Regarding
other documents | shall seek in due course when need
will arise.

EO: Let us close this session of the enquiry and as desired
by the Defence Representative the next session of the
enquiry will be held on 14th October 1985 at 3.30 PM.

' v’ t
(Virendra Kumar (A.K.Gjhagh (A.K.Bose) (Alok Prasad)
Singh) Defence Presenting officer Enquiry O fficer

Charge Representative
Sheeted Employee
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proceedings of enquiry conducted into the
chargee framed against shri vironura xuroar
<dLngh. coin note nxaniner gt. tj held on

2na September 1985 at 11.30 am vide charge
sheet "0.mgr.4597/22 (2)/84*»85 dated 2.4.85

present

1. shri A-ek prasad. enquiry officer }ch
shri _ presenting officer (pq

3. shri A.K.ojha. fence Representative (m)

4. snrx virendra Kumar singh. charge-sheeted

Ejnpl/jyee (CSB)

tpt us start the enquir% proce dings. paring the last
session of the enquiry held on Friday. the 30th Aui'ust 1905
in res wet of shri %]heop singh. both the >efeace
Representative nci the presenting officer node lengthy
submission regarding whether this enquiry should oe
proceeded with or not. since the issues Involved in
respect of the present enquiry are the same, if the

pefence Representative or the presenting officer has
anything further to say they may do so.

I have nothing to submit more than what j had already
submitted in the last session of the enquiry in the
c jno of ehri sheoji gingh. so. for today»s session
also. nr/ suj 1ii™i u: r emains the are.

| also d® not have any further submission to be made
a >art from what i have said in the enquiry of
shri gheoji gingh which was held on 3Cth Adjust 1985.

Tn v*agw of what has been stated by the m & POt lot us.
for the present, close this session of enquiry proceedings.

next date of the en uiry would be advised in due
course.

Defence — presenting Enquiry
representative officer officer

cciployoe



proceedings of oral enquiry conducteddagai ast

ghri virendra :<umar singh/ as per c uj.
framed against him vide charge-sheet mo.
fCR.4597/22(2)-84/.>5 dated 2nd AP”"i1/1985

present /lon 6th August 198t
shri Alok prasad Enquiry officer (eg
shri virendra xurnar singh Charge-sheeted Employee (ct
Shri A.K.Ojha Defence Representative (dr)
Shri a.K.nose presenting officer (po)
EO: Lot us start the enquiry, i will first of allroad

out the charge-sheet to shri virendra xunar singh/
the charge-sheeted ©nployee.

(EO then reads out the charge-sheet no. mgr*4097/
22(2)-84/35 dated 2nd April 1985).

EO to CSE: Are the charges clear to you or not ?

CSE . charges are clear.

EO: : do you accept the charges ?

CSE : NO*

EO e i would now request both the charge-sheeted e : layee

as also the presenting officer to let me have the
list of witnesses and list of documents which they
would like to submit before the enquiry.

DR: s My submission is as was made in the morning sessi>n
of the enquiry in the case of shri sheoji linyh.
PO: . jn view of the ruling given by the enquiry officer in

the morning session enquiry/ in the case of siiri sheoj
Singh, that he would give his decisi >n at a later dat|z
Il request the enquiry officer to adjourn this
proceedings till such time as he thinks fit.

EO: » since the defence representative for the two enquiries
i.e. that of shri sheoji singh and shri vireneira xurnax
singh is the same , the issues raised are identical.
Thus the decision taken by me in the morning session
stands for this proceedings also. The next d ite sifc
for the enquiry may be fixed for Wednesday/ the
14th August/1985 at 11.30 am in the visiting officers*

Room™*
(I'» «<-d Kjjrrxc,» Cd-" V-4 2.
(V.K.singh) (A .K.cjta) U.K.B°se) (Alok prasad)
Charge-sheeted Employee Defence presenting officer Enquiry officer

Representative



To

The Manager,
Reserve Sank of India,
Patna.

(Through : The Proper Channel)

near sir.

Please refer to /cur letter Mo. z (7 6
dated In this connection, | have to subunit that
oeing the Mead of the institution and the disciplinary
authority, the propriety of the enquiry proceeding in view
of the issues of law raised by me in my letter dated 2.8.85
ought to have been decided by you instead of refering it to
the enquiry Cg)fficer whose work should have been started
thereafter. Vesting of such power in the enquiry officer
instead of confi&ng him to the enquiry and establishment
of facts, is against the principles of natural justice which
is sin“e qua non in a departmental enquiry proceeding, such
action also confirms my contention tnat the enquiry is being
proceeded with rorenand decision.

In continuation of my previous letters , | have to
further subnit the following facts for your perusal and
necessary actiontnat provisions similar like that of
Sastry Award also exist in our (RBI) Staff Regulation,
1948.

Regulation 47 (i) deals with the punishments.

Regulation 47(2) deals with the procedure to be adopted
to award punishments and Regulation (47(2) proviso deals with
the conditions of waiving of the punishments and enquiries.

47(2) Proviso reads as - “Provided tnat the require-
ments of this sub regulation may be waived if the facts on the
basis of xIk which .action is to be taxen have been established

iN @ coUTt OF 1AW O .

From the above reference, it Is very clear that if
certain fact are established in a court of law then tiie
department cannot nold any enquiry into those facts.

Mow, in the instant case the facts on the basis of
which action is being taxen is established that trie charges
levelled against me proved to be baseless.

[n view of these subnissions T would reguest you to
give your final decision and therefore, the engquiry proceedings
instituted against me be dropped immediately.

4Yours faithfully,
(/ Iv £2'—=3 N n~\ &?
‘7'\<Ql$,\ »zve M s *m
N ?
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The Manager,

Reserve Bank of India,

Patna.

(through: shri Arok Pd. Inquiry O fficer )

Sir,

while Inviting reference to your letter no.MGR
dated AT /fis'and in continuation of-JUSprevious letters
I have to subnit as follows

That according to the provisions of the Shastri Award
in respect of workmen in the banking sector a disciplinary
Inquiry cannot bv started by the management against a workman
once It has e ercised its option of prosecuting him first in a
criminal court.In view of this provision the enquiry proceedings
will be violative of the Award and, therefore, should not be
started.

That in the Criminal Case filed by the Bank I have been
discharged by the court vide order dated in case ro.
as the charges were found to be baseless and lacking in
m aterial evidence whatsoever.

Th t considering the strength of the charges, the
witness fund shed by the Bank and independent witnesses examined
by the police, the court has discharged me which proves
conclusively that there has been no violation of departmental
rules.Iln view of the lack of this violation the enquiry procee-
dings should not be s arted in terms of the provisions of the
Shastri Award.

Th t even after discharge by the court the departmental
enquiry for the same charges and on strength of the same witness
wilx be illegal and against th< principles of equity and natural
justice*

In view of these facts, it is therefore, requested that

the enquiry proce ding against me should not be started*

, Yours faithfully,

| & < £X W]



rated June 24th,1985
To,

Sy\' A\ oF

Vv<3vs,Crv  £> SC < C A—ui

&8,  PMz<<?
( Through! The Proper Channel )

Dear Sir,

with reference to the office letter no. MG&/
/[ 22(2) /84-Q5 dated 18th June, 1985 | have to submit

that Shri Arun Kumar ojha, General Secretary, Reserve

Bank worker's organisation®etna will conduct my defence

on my behalf in the enquiry proceedings and | shall be
bound by all that he does,fays and signs in the course of

this proceeding.
The required letter of deputation of Shri Ojha

and the certified photo copy of registration certificate

3re attached herewith.

Y~urs faithfully,
[/<*- et J-A [ ALcy »\ C

E;

M j'v G )
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Registration No. 2411

CISTRT

Reserve Bank Workers' Organisation, Patna

(AFFILIATED TO AIRBWO, NOBW & BMS)
OFFICE : 6/22, R' Block, Patna

Dated... 24th j Unet85

To

The Manager*
Reserve Bank of India*

Patna*
rear sir*
Please refer to the office letter ho*
KGiy [22< 2)/84*85 dated 13th June* 1985 addre «fr-
ee to fhri v v Kv . fcrve pla this

connection we have to inform you that Shri Arun Kumar
Ojha* General secretary* Reserve Bank Workers*
organisation* Patna has bten deputed as its representat*
-ive for the purpose of conducting defence on behalf of
shri V < in the enquiry
proceedings* we have axso to Inform you that Shri
Balendu Prasac srivastava# senior hM”cutive Committee
member of the organisation has been deputed by us to
assist Shri ojha durixig the proceedings*

o The necessary certified photo copy of the
ce_rﬁlflcate of Registration of KBAO Is attached here*
with.

Yours xaithluxiy*

N A2
hncu*one ( AnandWumar Singh

secretary.



Sir! Ayok Prasad
inquiry Officer
Reserve Bank of India
Managers Section
Patna

(trough tile froasurer, Gasa Pertt..RBI,Patna)

Bear Sir

With reference to office letter fro. MJB.5852/22(2)/84-35
dated 10tfc June 1985 | have to submit that ny defence
shall be conducted on ny behalf by Shri Artn Kumar OJha,
General Secretary of the local Beserve Bank Workers
Organisation of v?hich | am an sx«ersWrg Executive Msmber.
But as he is out of station on remittance duty the enquiry
to be held on 17th June 1985 at 5 P»M. way kindly be stayed
till hio return. The associated relevant docuocnts shall
also be submitted at that time.

Yours faithfully
I'\Q V

Virendra Kmw& Singh)
lerk/JM Grade-11
Oaea Section 10*
Reserve Bank of India
Patna.

latsfl. ; 14th Jnne 1985



?RTR : 022-278 HKateI fera Sfo <ic? RR Ro 162

TELEX : 022-278 POST BAG No. 162
rtr : “fosrftsr gRRT - 800 001

TELEGRAMS : “RESERVIST"
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

PATNA-800001
vrti\ag&r*s s*0rich

Afag R <ft. sfr. rer. Ro 25121 (10 rtcr)
Telephone PBX No. 25121 (10 Lines)

fTRT RRR if SSRR —

Please quote in reply

10th June 19 85
2Cth Jyai stl™a (Saka)

Shri Viren dra Kumar Singh
Clerk/Coin-Note Examiner Or.ll
Cash Department c

Reserve Bank of India

Patn a.

(Through* The Treasurer, Cash DepttR B I|,Patna )

Dear Six

lith reference to this office Ghargesheet No. MGR»4597/22(2)/
84-85 dated 2nd Awpril 1985 framing certain charge/s against

you and your reply thereto dated 17th ~piil 1985, you are advised

that the undersigned/who has been delegated the enquiry under

Regulation 47 of reserve Bank of India (Staff ) Regulations 1948"
will hold the enquiry at 3 P«M. on 17th June 1985 in the Visiting

O fficer’s room. You should present yourself at the enquiry at
the appointed time and date. You may, if you so desire, defend
yourself in person or through a representative of neseive Bank
employees* Association. In the latter Case, you should submit
the name of the representative by Ibtn June 1985 alongwith a
letter from the Association tc the effect that the nominee has
been deputed as its representative. You should also file a
statement in writing that you nominate the representative to
appear on your behalf and will be bound by all that such
representative may do, say and sign. A list of your witnesses,
if any, whom you would like to produce at the enquiry may also
be furnished by 15th June 1985.

Yours faithfully

( Alok Prasad )
Bnquiry O fficer



The Manager,

Reserve Bank of India
Patna*

Sir,

Please refer to your letter Ho0.15GB/ ‘i-1 /22( 2)
8n/87? dated 18th May 198?* In this connection | have to
submit that it is a*universally acknowledged principle of
law that the enquiry officer of a body entrusted with the
responsibility of dispensing justice must be a person whose
position is net likely to colour the action of dispensation
procedurally or substantially* In my case it is unfortunate
that an enquiry has at all been set up on unfounded and
fabricated charges and the enquiry h s been entrusted to
an officer who at the same time happens to be alongvith
the saixpixinaxt complainant officer (Mr* M.M.Lnl) an office-
bearer of the O fficers’” Association and is close friend.

In the circumstances the enquiry will not be fair and

according to the principles of equity and justice. Your

decision in the letter under reference may, therefore, be

revised .
Date
Place « a Yours faithfully,

(VAL a X
| eserve Bank of India,

Patnae

Copy forwarded to the General Secretory, Reserve Bank

W orkers’ Organisation, Patna,.



To,

The Manager,

Reserve Bank of India,

Patna.
Through: T<? Treasurer, Cash Department, RSI, Patna.
Sir,

1tk refaie*ace to the tndtenoemgr.5264/22(2)-
8</85 T?;ed 6th May 11 t, | have to say that the delegated
enquiry officer Shri Alok Prasad, staff officer Gr.e€e,
Exchange Control Department, Reserve Ban?, of India, Patna
of the enquiry set up against me tx the office nearer of
ehe same o**icer *s organisation of which sri e<f.M.holl, the
complainant cad also been the office nearer. Therefore,
| doubt tnat tiie judgement lelivtred by the enquiry Officer
(The JUage ) ma not be artial and free froin bias.

It. is, therefore, requested to change tije
Enquiry officer sc tnat i may not be subjected to a partial
and bias judgement.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

Dated - D, £, .
Coin-Note Examiner Gr.ll
Cash Department,
Reserve Bank ~f India,
Patna.

Copy forwarded co the General secretary, Reserve Bank

workers e organisation, Patna.

N



TELEX : 022-278 TR5 Ho

an :“fwfaR”
TELEGRAMS : “ RESERVIST” TT— 000*3 POST BAG No. 162
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
Manner's Section PATNA—800001

4t. <t gqw. h® W V I (5 hish)
Telephone PBX No. 25121 (6 Lines)
ATTT TrnfTT i —
Please quote in reply :—

6th Max- &
- Ref. No._ 16th Vaisakha J"07 (w) (Saka)

"MuRARDDM

fclth reference to the Charge-sheet No.MGR.4597/22(2)-34/85
dated 2nd April 1935 issued to Shri Virendra Kumar Singh,
Clerk/Coin-Note Examiner Grade |1, Cash Department, Reserve
Bank of. India, Patna, the consequential enquiry under
Regulation 47 of Reserve Bank of India(Staff) Regulations,
1948 and the procedure relating thereto with the exception

of the final orders, is, in terms of sub-regulation (3) of
the said Regulation hereby delegated to Shri Alok Prasad,
Staff Officer in Grade *C’, Exchange Control Department,
Reserve Bank of Indir, Patna*

2. Shri A.KBose, Staff Officer in Grade *A’,Exchange Control
Department, Reserve Bank of India,Patna has been appointed as
Presenting Officer in the above case in terms of Administration

Circular No.2 dated 21st July 1976.
Sd/-

(S. S.Ranade) :
So. 'GR. /122(2)-S4/85 of date
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:

i) Shri Alok Prasad, Staff Officer in Grade ’C’,Exchange
Control Department, Reserve Bank of India,Patna
(inquiry O fficer).

ii) Shri A K Bose, Staff Officer in Grade ’'A’, exchange
Control Department, Reserve Bank of India,Patna
éPresentlng officer) through the Asst. Controller,

CD,RBI, Patna.
i11) Shri Virendra Kumar Singh, Clerk/Coin-Rote Examiner
Grhde 11, Cash Department, Reserve -oank of India,

atna. “hrnugh the Treasurer,CD,RBI,Patna

Personnel O fficer



The Manager
Reserve Bank of Sadia
Patna.

(Throu™a : The Treasurer, Tato Department,
Reanrvn Bun: of India. Patna).

Dear Sir

Please refer to your letter No. TUB,4597/22(2)-84/35 dated
2nd April 1985 | have to submit as under ;-

1. | have already dewied the charge of ais-conduct and thereby
breach of staff regulation levelled against me vide ny letter
dated 28th February 1935. Here, 1 further reiterate that |

was in no way connected with the incident narrated in your
above letter.

2. ‘toe wide variations in the charges levelled against re in
tae 3low causa notice dated 19th February 1935 and tie present
chargedaeet amply indicate connivance and concoction at the

higher level with ulterior motive.

5. | an an active trade union |k worker of "eserve Bank
Workersl Organisation (Regd.), Patna and because of tois, the
charge has been wveiled against me. This shows tae vindictive
attitude of tae Management against me.

4. | would like to mention aere hiat implicating a trade union
worker falsely in an incident without any basis amounts to
victimisation and an act of "unfair labour practice™ on the
part of Management as defined in the Industrial Dispute Vend-
ment Act, 1984? warranting prosecution of the Management.

5. In view of toe above and to avoid furtoer preo ipitation of

Yours faithfully

( irendra Kumar Singh)
3lerk/Ooin-iote Examiner Gr.lI
la.to Depart meot

Reserve Bank of India

Path a.

Dated : 17to April ’985.

. M
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2nd April 19 85

: Ref. No. MGR* /22(2)-84/85 12th Chaitra 1819@&) (Saka)

Shri Virendra Kumar Singh,
Clerk/ Coin-Note Examiner Gr.lI,
Cash Department,

Reserve Bank of India,

Patna

(Through: the Treasurer, Cash Department, Reserve Bank
of India,Patna)

Dear Sir,
CHARCESHSBT
You are hereby advised that the charges as set out in

paragraph 3 below have been framed against you in the
circumstances set out in paragraph 2 below.

2. (a) It is reported that at about 10.45 a.m. on 8th

February 1985, you alongwith Shri Sheoji Singh, Clerk Gr.ll

led a group of Class Il employees to the Manager's
Section and unauthorisedly entered the enclosure of that
section. The employees came shouting in Hindi 'Come out’,
*Come out' Iin a most aggressive and threatening manner

V against Shri M.M.Lal, Staff Officer working in the Manager's

Section.

(b) It is further reported that you,followed by
Shri Sheoji Singh, immedlately advanced towards the seat
of Shri Lal with threatening gestures. On reaching Shri
Lal you are reported to have hit him on the face, with
your closed fist with great force. Shri Sheoji Singh also
joined you in the assault of Shri Lal and both of you
together administered severe and several blows to Shri
Lal resul ting in bleeding injuries.

(c) It is also reported that Shri S.K Chakraborthy,

Asst. Security Officer rescued Shri Lal from further attacks.

(d) It is further reported that as a result of the
assault by heavy blows administered on his face, Shri
M.M.Lal's spectacles got smashed and he received bleeding
injuries.

p.t.o
ft TorRwi FBW » w| 1



3. "ou are, therefore, charged with having committed a
breach of office discipline, acts of misconduct and acting
in a manner detrimental to the interests of the Bank,
within the meaning of Regulation 47 of the Reserve Bank of
India. (Staff) Regulations, 1946 by acting in the aforesaid
manner.

4. This chargesheet is accordingly being issued to you in
pursuance of Regulation 47 of the Reserve Bank of “ndia
(Staff) Regulations, 1943.

5. You are hereby called upon to answer the above charges

in writing or in person in which case your defence will be
taken down in writing and read out to you. Any defence

that you may wish to proffer, together with a list of witnesse
you may wish to examine, should be submitted to the under-
signed not later than close of business on 17th April 1935*

Yours faithfully,

(S.S* Ranad
Manager



The Manager
Reserve Bank of India
Patna.
(*°Through s The Treasurer, CD, RBI, Patna)
Sir,

In Durtu«nc« of your letter No, MGS 3P,82/>2(2)-
84-85 dated 19th February 1985, I submit that the alleged
allegation is shocking md surprising.

I have n”ver assuited Mr. MM.LalX SO Or Al
attached to leave Cell of the Manager Section, as such
commission of any act of misconduct and breach of discipline
is unfounded.

I, therefore, request you that the show cause

issued to me may kindly be withdraw.

Yours faithfully,

I/, HQtux—eU1l

(Virendra Kumar: Cingb)

Clerk/GUin Mote E xaminer Gr.lI
C*sh Department

Reserve Bank of India, pstna
Dated -
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Please quote in reply -- 19th February is85
wPT | Ref. No*MCRe /22(2)—84/85 b5Hmilf a g K J#11 (Sake)

Shri Virendra Kumar Singh,
gl%rKISCoin-Note Examiner Gr.ll
as epartment,

Reserve Bank of India

Patn a

(Through: the Treasurer, Gash Beptt., RBI,Patna)

Dear Sir,

It has been reported that on 8th February 1985 at

about 10.45 AMyou a'longwith Shri Sheoji Singh,

Clerk Gr.liand a few other employees went to the

seat of Shri M.M.Lal, Staff Officer Grade A attached

to Leave Cell of Manager’s Section and assaulted

him on the face causing bleeding injury on the nose

and near the left eye. His spectacle was also broken

on the spot. It has further been reported that

Shri S. K Ohakravarty, Asst. Security Officer of the

Bank who was present at the time of the incident came
fit to theltrescue of Shri Lal and saved him from further

assault.

2. By your aforesaid act you have committed an act
of gross mis-conduct and breach of office discipline.

5/ lou are called u?on to show cause why disciplinary
action should not be instituted against you.

4. Your explanation should reach the Manager’s Section
on or before 28th February 1985.

Yours faithfully,

(S. S.Ranade)
Manager
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The Manager,
Reserve Bank of India,
Patna

(Through: the Accounts Officer* PDO, RBI* Patna)

Dear sir,

Reply to the show-cause notice

(Ref.Charge—3heet no.mgr.4597/22(2 )-b4/8b

dated 2nd z~jril 1985)

Kindly refer to your show-cause Notice ng.mir. i3U7 /22(2)-

91/91 aated 24th September 1990.

With due respect and humble submission | state the foixowrng

facts for your kind consideration:

(i) I amreally innocent ana | have not committed any breach
of office discipline m any manner.

(ii) During my preceding 12 years of service, | nave always
given due respect to my superiors xn the BauK. |, therefore,
humbly and respectfully request you to Ainuly consider
exonerating me and not to awaru me any punishment us i nave

not committee any act of mis-conaucu in the bwsik.

yours Taithfully.

(Virendra Kumar Singh)
Clerx/CND G r.IlI

public Debt office,
RBIl,Patna

Dated: 25.7.1990



1 022-278 <T>e £»r jo 162
Telex : 022-278 Post Bag No. 162
<TH : ufT3rfr2” nz"T—3800 001 55851, 55908
Telegram : “RESERVIST Telephone PBX No. 55765, 55712

55513, 55569
RESERVE BANK OF INDIA 55612 55663
Manager *3 section PATNA—S800 001 55816, 55958
®OT TR T n 24th September 1990
Please quote in reply «— 2nd asvina 1912 (™) (Saka)
: Ref. No. MGR 122(2)-90/91

Shri Virendra Kumar Singh/
Clerk/Coin-Note Examiner Gr. 11/
Public debt O fficez

Reserve Bank of India,

Patna

(through:the Accounts officer, PDO, RBI, Patna)

Dear sir,

Show-cause Notice

(Ref. Charge-sheet N0.M3R.4597/22(2 )-84/85

dated 2nd April 1985)

You are hereby informed that the Competent Authority has,
after considering tne evidence led in the enquiry, come to the
conclusion that the charges contained in the charge-sheet
under reference has been established and proved, a copy each
of the report of the Enquiry Officer and the findings

arrived at by the Competent Authority is enclosed.

2. The Competent Authority proposes to impose the following
penalty on you:-

"in terms of Regulation 47(1)(a) of the Reserve Bank of
India (staff) Regulations, 1948, Shri Virendra Kumar Singh,
Clerk/Coin-Note Examiner Gr.lIl may be reprimanded.”

3. You are also informed that if you have any representation
to make against the proposed penalty, you may submit your
representation in writing or in person on or before 1st October
1990.

4. If you fail to maxe the representation as aforesaid, the
Competent Authority will proceed on the basis that you have
no representation to make against the proposed penalty.

Yours faithfully,

(M.N.Singfi)
Personnel O fficer

Enel: 20 sheets



Disciplinary proceedings instituted against

Shri Virendra Kumar Singh, Clerk/Coin-Note

Examiner Gr. 1l vide the cnarge-sheet No.MGR.

4597/22(2 )-84/85 dated 2nd April 1985 -

Findings of the competent Authority

I have gone through the report dated 6th May 1987
submitted by the Enquiry officer and the record of enquiry
proceedings in respect of the charges framed against

Shri Virendra Kumar Singh, clerk/coin-Note Examiner*Gr.ll
vide the cnarge-sheet No.MGR.4597/22(2 )-84/85 dated 2nd
April, 1985 issued to him." | am satisfied that*the enquiry
has been heldd in accordance with the prescribed procedure
and principles of natural justice and that adequate

opportunity nas also been afforded to the charge-sheeted

employee (CSE) for defending himself before the enquiry.

2. | am not in full agreement with the findings of the
Enquiry officer that the charges> that Shri Virendra Kumar
Singh (CSE) acted in the manner as indicated at paragraph 2
of the charge-sheet referred to above and comnitted a breach
of office discipline, acts of misconduct and acted in a
manner detrimental to the interests of the Bank, stand

proved beyond reasonable doubt.

3. sarvashri Virendra Kumar Singh arid Sheoji Singh are
reportedly irllvblved in the same incident that occurred on
8th February, 1985 and the cnarge-sheets issued are almost
identtical in nature. Even the Enquiry Officer and the
Presenting O fficer as also the Management’s witnesses are
the same 4 persons so much so that they, by and large,
deposed similarly before the enquiry. The Enquiry O fficer
has also observed that the enquiry proceedings in respect of
the charge-sheets i’;su-e*d to sarvasShri Virendra Kumar”~ingh
and sheoji Singh have certain degree of commonality inasmuch
as the enquiries in respect of both of then pertained to the

same incident and the charges as also the Defence
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Representatives for both the employees were the same, as
such, both the cases are not mutually exclusive so as to

be treated in isolation.

4. m both the cases the solitary eye-witness happens to

be Shri s.K.Chakravarty, Asst.security officer(maw2) who

had testified before the enquiry in the same way in noth the
cases. Hence it would not be in the fairness of things to
rely on his statement in the instant case only as absolutely
authentic. No other witnesses# who were present in the
Manager *s section enclosure# could unequivocally testify that
the charge-sheeted employee was seen assaulting shri M.M.Lal#

the complainant.

5. m the case of shri Sheoji Singh# the inquiry O fficer had
observed tnat the deposition of tne defence witness -

Shri shiv Narayan Prasad# Staff officer Or.A# then attached
to the claims section seemed to give an accurate reflection
of the fact that tne charge-sheeted employee was sitting with
aim at the time of tne incident in the Manager‘s section.
Unlike this# in the instant case# tne Enquiry Officer dm not
rely on the similar sort of deposition made by the defence
witness - shri K.P.Singh# Asst.Treasurer tnat snri Virendra
Kumar Singh (CSS) was with him in section ‘D* at the time of
the incident for the simple reason that the name of the CSE
was included in the list of the employees subjected to wage-cuts.
The reason for wage-cuts being reduction in tne day‘s quota
in the relative Department/section# having quota work# the
same cannot be taxen as the conclusive evidence in respect
of the cnarge-sheeted employee to the exclusion of many

others as having committed tne offence.

6. | have also perused the service file of shri Virendra
Kumar singn (CSE). it reveals that he has a spotless service

record in the Banx. He has been found well-disciplined#

.....3
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cooperative and good mannerly with one and all. There is

notiiing adverse against his manners and conduct.

7. Keeping in view the overall position as also the nature

of complaint and the status of the complainant/ | propose that
in terms of Regulation 47(1) (a) of the Reserve Bank oftf

India (staff) Regulations/ 1948/ Shri Virendra Kumar Singh/

Clerk Gr.lIl/ be reprimanded.

8. I direct that a copy of my findings togetherwith a copy
of the Enquiry officer’s report be served on shri Virendra
Kumar Singh and he oe issued the usual notice to show cause

as to why the proposed punishment should not be imposed on

him.

(M.K.Govindaraj ) * t
Manager

Competent authority

Reserve Bank of India,

Patna

Dated; 24th September 1990



Summation of Presenting officer in the Domestic
Enquiry held against Shri V.K. Singh, Co.a.ion
Cadre Grade XX Reserve Bank of India/ Patna,
vide Chargesheet No.MGR,4597/22(2 dated

AyA4AA AN
In terms of Manager’s orders dated 6th May 1935, | was
appointed as Presenting officer to examine the charges
levelled against Shri Virendra Kumar Singh, Common cadre
Grade Il vide Chargesbeet No,MR*4597/22 (2H V 35 dated
2nd April 1985, The following charges were levelled

against shri V.K. Singh in the above referred chargesheet:

s PR having committed a breach of office discipline,
acts of misconduct and acting in a manner detrimental to
the interests of the Bank, within the meaning of Regula-

tion 47 of the R.3.1. fetaff) Regulations, 15%46................ **

In course of trie Domestic Enquiry, four Management Witnesses
(MW) * including the complainant, Shri MM. Lall - and
seven Defence witnesses (nw) wore examined and cross-
examined. For the sake of convenience, | would briefly
state the main points of each witnesses’ deposition, as
made by them during the enquiry sessions held on various

dates.

MANAGEIVENT WITNESSES

MLttf >
Shri R,K. sinha, Staff officer Grade **’

cm 8th February 1985, the date of alleged assault on snri
Ma»l. Lall, the witness was attached to Manager’s section.
Be was, however, away from Manager’s section between lu.30 ,
AM. and 11.Gt a,m. on 8th February 19b5 as ae had some
official work In officers’ Lounge wnich is situated on tue
second floor of the Bank building, diiilo worsting in Lounge

that day, between 1G.3G Af4. and 11.Go A.M., sarr sinha

was informed by some-one that:-
(a) there was a slogan shouting crowd in Manager’s
Section (on the first floor); and

(b) shri MM. ball, staff officer Grade ’a’ had
sustained some injury to his person.
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On his return to Manager's Section from the boungo, after
11 A.M., the witness saw Sliri MM. ball inside Manager’o
chamber with injury ™"above hie eye-brow", as stated by
the witness, Shri tall looked distressed. He also saw
other senior Officers of the Bank present inside Manager’s
section at that tlrae, along with shri MM. ball.

M.w.2

shri S.K. Chakraborty, Asstt.
security officer

on 8th February 198b, at about lu.40 AM. or so, the
witness saw a group of persons rushing from ground floor

to first floor shouting "ball ko maro" (beat ball). He
followed the group to Manager'o Section. The charge-
sheeted employee was in the said group, on reaching
Manager's Section, the charge-sheeted etoployec went to

Shri ball’s desk and started hitting him with blows. Owing
to the assault, Shri ball’s spectacles were broken anu he
suffered bleeding injuries on nose, lips and eyes. At that
time, the witness Intervened and escorted Shri ball to
Manager’s Chamber. Meanwhile, a large number of etnployees
had assembled outside Manager’s Chamber. The crowd was
shouting "ball ko bahar nikalo” (send ball out), sensing
the grave situation, police was called in by the Bank, on
tho following day (l.e. 9th February 198b), the witness
submitted a written report to the Bank about thxs incident.

The said report has been submitted to the kr*uiry.

M.W.3

shri o.p. Brahmachary, staff officer
Grade *A* (now staff officer Gr.*8’ >

The witness was posted in Manager’s section on 8th February
198b. At about lu.30 AM. or so, he saw some people rusning
inside Manager’s section, within moments, he saw M.h.2
escorting Shri MM. ball to Manager’s Chamber. lie observed
that Shri ball's spectacles were missing. The witness
helped MW.2 in removing shri ball from Manager’s section to

Manager’s Chamber. There, the witness observed some



3

abrasions on sliri hall’s forehead. The police wa3 called
in. Shri ball was medically examined by Band’s Medical

officer, nr. G.G. Singh.

Shri MM. tail. Staff officer Gr.”A*
(now staff officer Gr.’s’, Jaipur)

Xshall not state anything about the deposition of shri
M.M. Lal as -

<a) he is tiie complainant and the present charge*
sheet was issued on the basis of his complaint;

(b) his deposition before the on ;uiry was in
agreement with his complaint; and

(c) a copy of the said complaint has been lodged
with the Enquiry.

°XELXA

Shri Oiianahyaa Pandey,

At about 10.15 a.M. on 8th February 1985 he came to know
about the suspension order served on Shri A.K. Ojha, common
Cadre Grade Il. Thereafter# lie went to Manager’s section
along with sarvashri K.K. uwivedy# Bharat Singh, A.K. Ojha
and Raraeshwar Pandey. on seeing them# Shri MM. ball
nervously got up from his seat# fell down and hurriedly went
inside Manager’s Chamber# followed by M.*.3. The witness
did not see either M.M.2 or the chargesheeted employee
Inside Manager’s section at that time, The witness has also
confirmed assembly of slogan shouting employees outside
Manager’s chaaber ano arrival of the police.

p>h. BU?2

Shri Raasshwar Pandey, Coin/Note
dxaaner

Almost same as d.w. No.l

Gial K.K. dvviveiy# clerk Grade X

Almost sane as D.w. Mo.l



Shri Jayanand Tiwary,
£vdre £E£rAK.....

On dfch February 1980 he reported to section *B’ of the
Cash Department, along with tt>e charge-sheeted employee.
At about 1C.30 a.h. botil of them were asKod to report to
section ’D’. They went to section ’i? and stayed there
upto 11.00 AM. or so. After 11.00 AM. they joined the
demonstration which was being held outside i4anager’s

Chamber.

on 8th February 1985 the witness was posted in section 'o
of the Cash Department. The charge-sheeted employee
reported to his section on that day at about 10.30 A.H. and
stayed there upto 11.00 AM. Thereafter, he - along with
other employees - left the section en masse, in course of
the cross-exagination, the witness admitted that the
possibility of an Examiner leavixig the section, witixmt
Assistant Treasurer’s knowledge, cannot be ruled out. This
may happen before issue of seels/uistribution of notes to

the exa>iiners.

start wa. ahrtoor. ctwck <ar.d. ix

on 8th February 1985 Shri Md. shakoor, Clerk Grade Il was
posted in Manager’s section. He confirmed that the
employees were restive on account of suspension orders
issuea by the Bank to their colleagues. He has also stated
to have heard about injuries sustained by shri ball. He
saw the complainant in the evening on that day but did not
sec any injury to tiie person of Shri ball.

D.W. No.7

Sliri zafar Alan Khan,
Common Cadre Grade ii

On 8th February 1985 the witness was posted in Manager’s
section. He did not see anyone assaulting Slsrl boll, on

that day, at about Ib.30 a.m., he saw shri ball falling from



« 5 o

his seat and proceeding towards Manager*s Chaifiber, lie
did not enquire of the complainant as to why and how he

fell down from his seat*

An Impartial analysis of the depositions made by the
witnesses before this Enquiry would reveal the following
factsi

I) as the Bank opened on 6th February 196b# at 1C.Ib AM#
a group of Class IlIl employees was In an agitated and
restive mood. This was on account of suspension orders

served on their colleagues by the Bank.

Il1) These suspension orders were Issued for reasons
pertaining to the area of shri ball’s responsibility.
Thus# tliare was reason for the concerned employees to get

annoyed with shrl ball.

I11) Agroup of employees unauthorlsedly entered into
Manager’s section between 1C.30 and 1C.45 AM. on 6th

February 1965.
A
Iv) Something untoward happenequith shri MM. ball on

6th February 196b between 1C.30 A.M. and 1C.4b AM. which
forced him to leave Manager’s section and take shelter

Inside Manager’s Chamber.

v) There was a mass demonstration# outside Manager’s

Chamber# in the morning hours on 6th February 196bD.

vl) The atmosphere prevailing in the Bank on 6th February
196b was grim and tense. For this reason# all senior
officers of the Ban* had assembled inside Manager’s chamber

and police had to be called In.

vil) Consequent upon the assault on the complainant# his
spectacles were broken and he suffered bleeuing injuries

to his person.

on the basis of the foregone analysis# | would request
Enquiry officer’s attention tob5
1) The deposition of Mw. No.2, Shrl s.K. Chakraborty#

Assistant security officer, shrl Chakraborty followed tlie
....6.
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concerned group of employees, from the ground floor to
Manager's section which Is on the first floor of Bank
building. As an eye-witness to trie entire episode, he
has given a vivid description of how the charge-sheeted
employee assaulted the complainant while he was engaged

in transacting official business at Ills desk. He has
stated that as on 8th February 1985 he knew the charge-
sheeted employee, as such, there was no possibility of
any confusion, on his part, regarding the identity of the
assaulter. He has also seen Shri V.K. Singh dealing Dblows
to Shri MM. ball. Immediately after that, he separated
shri V.K. Singh from Snri MM. ball and escorted the
latter to Manager's Chamber. The deposition of H.u.2
corroborates the complaint lodged by shri m.m. ball against

Shri v.K. Singh.

11) in course of his cross-examination, n.w. Mo.5 - shri
K.P. Singh, Assistant Treasurer, has said that an examiner
might move out of cash section for sometime without the

knowledge of Assistant Treasurer.

i1l) Some of the depositions made by defence witnesses
deserve a close scrutiny. D.w. Nos.l, 2, 3 and 7 have

stated to have seen the complainant falling down inside
Manager's section. O.w. no.6 did not actually see him
falling, but heard about the ‘'fall* subsequently” from

others. None of them, however, tried to help the complainant
or ascertain from him, even later on, how it all happened.

It is incomprehensible as to how or why DW. Nos. 6 mid 7
(leave alone others) failed to enquire of shri ball about

the incident when all of them were working in Manager's

Section.

None of the defence witnesses has observed any injury to
the person of shri ball. Apart from the statements of
Management witnesses, the Bank's Medical officer has also

certified the injury suffered by Shri ball.



The above facts Indicate that the defence witnesses were
stutored* to present the entire episode In a manner which

is far from the truth.

m view of the above, it is proved beyond reasonable doubt
that Shri V.K. Singh, Common Cadre Grade Il, had actually
indulged In acts of misconduct on 8th February 19SS. The
charges framed against him in the captioned chargesheet

are true.

(A.K. Bose)
presenting officer

14th April 1987.

nas



Charge-sbeet No*M3R*4097/22(2 >*84/85 dated
2nd April 1985 issued by Manager, Reserve
Bank of India, Patna to Shri Virendra Kumar
Singh, Clerk/Coin-Note Examiner Grade |1,
Reserve Bank of India, Patna - Enquiry

O fficer's Report

Shri Virendra Kumar Singh, Clerk/'Coin-Note Examiner Grade 11
was, in terms of charge-sheet No.MGR.4597/22(2 J-84/85 dated
2nd April 1985, charged with oreach of office discipline,

acts of misconduct and acting in a manner detrimental to the

interests of the Sank.

1.2 The relevant portions of the charge-sheet are given
below:-

“2.(a) It is reported th”"t at aoout lo.40 a.m. on 8th
February 1985, you alongwith Shri Sheoji Singh, Clerk Gr.II
led a group of class ill employees to the Manager's section
and unauthorisedly entered the enclosure of that section.
The employees came shouting in hindi 'Come out', 'COme out'
in a most aggressive and threatening manner against Shri

MM. Lal, Staff Officer working in the Manager‘s Section.

(b) It is further reporter that you, followed oy Shri
sheoji Singh, immediately advanced tuwarae the seat of shri
Lal with threatening gestures. on reselling shri Lal you arc
reported to have hit him on the face, with your closed fist
with great force, Shri Sheoji Singh also joined you in the
assault of Shri Lal ana both of you together administered
severe and several blows to shri i,ai resulting in bleeding
injuries.

(c) it is also reported that Shri S.K. Chakraborthy,

Asst. Security O fficer rescued Shri Lal from further attacks,

(d) It is further reported that as a result of the
assault by heavy blows administered on his face, shri H.M.
Lal'a spectacles got smashed arid ne received bleeding
injuries
1.3 To look into the above charges, the enquiry, under
Regulation 47 of the Reserve Bank of inoia (staff) Regula-

tions, 1948, was delegated to the undersigned, in ter; s of
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this office endorse,tent No.MGR 8262/22(2 )-84/80 dated 6th
May 1985.

1.4 From thie management side, Shri A.K. Bose, 8xchanyc
control officer (staff officer Grade ’a* at that point of
time)# was appointed as the Presenting officer, on oehalf
of the charge-sheeted employee, shri AK. Cjha, olerK/Coin-

Note Examiner Grade |1, acted as the Defence Representative.

1.5 The first session of the Enquiry was fixed for 28th
June 1985. The first sitting of the Enquiry was, however,
held on 6th August 1985. The last session of the Enquiry
was conducted on 22nd April 1987. During this period of
one year and ten months approximately, a total of 68 enquiry
sessions were fixed. However, on account of postponements
due to a variety of reasons, only 33 sessions were actually
held.

1.6 For presenting the case from the 8an/i*s sice, toe
Presenting Officer submitted a list of 7 witnesses (Annexurel)
The Defence Representative# in turn, submitted an interim

list of 6 witnesses (Annexure 11). The witnesses finally
presented by the management side were limited to 4 (including
the complainant tiimssif - Ahnexure 111). From trie defence
side, a total of 7 witnesses were finally presented (one

more than the number initially proposed - Anncxure IV;.

1.7 The Presenting officer, in support of the 3an**s case,
submitted 5 documents (M-l to M-5 - Annexure V). The defence
side submitted only one exhibit, for the perusal of the

undersigned (Anncxure vi).

1.8 The following additional facts pertaining to the

Enquiry may also be stated.

(a) The Enquiry was conducted both in English and Hindi.
The preliminary sessions, examination and cross-examination
of the management witnesses and the concluding sessions
were conducted in English. However, the examination and
cross-examination of the defence witnesses v/ere conducted

entirely in Hindi. This was uoi®e in accordance with the
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request made by the Defence Representative*

(b) The enquiry proceedings in respect of the auove
charge-sheet and the charge-sheet issued in respect of shri
Sheojee Singh (charge-sheet ho.MGR.4596/22(2)-34/Q5 dated
2nd April 1985) have a certain degree of commonality. This
has been on account of the fact that the Enquiries in
respect of both the employees via., Shri Virendra Kumar
Singh and Shri Sheojee Singh were in respect of tins same
incident and the charges as also the defence representative

for both the employees were the same.

1*9 It may also be mentioned that the charge-sheeted
employee had, initially, objected to tne appointment of the
undersigned as the Enquiry Officer on the ground that tne
undersigned was an office-bearer of the Officers* Associa-
tion and a close friend of the complainant, Shri M.M. Lal.
The objection of trie charge-sheeted employee had, however,

seen overruled by the Competent Authority*

1*10 In tne first session of Enquiry which was held on
6tii august 1985, the charges were duly read out and the
charge-sheeted employee asked whether he accepted them. The
charge-sheeted employee totally denied the charges. There-
after, the Defence Representative took the stand that tae
Domestic enquiry proceedings are illegal as the caarye-
sheeted employee has already been acquitted by a Court of
Law. Trie undersigned, after carefully listening to the
arguments of both the sides, took the view taat the
contention of the Defence Representative is not acceptable
and that the Enquiry should be proceeded with. Apart from
the issue mentioned above, a few other procedural/technical
matters were raised by tne Defence Representative during
the course of the first five sessions of the Enquiry. Thus,
the examination of witnesses from the Bank’s side could
commence only with the sixth sitting of the Enquiry.

2. The methodology, which the undersigned has adopted

for examining the case, is outlined below:-
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(a) An outline of the scenario from the management side.
(b) An outline of the scenario from the defence side.

(c) An analysis of the arguments and evidence presented
by the two sides.

(d) The undersigned's conclusion.

3.1 The incident, as reconstructed by the management
side, is that on 8th February 1985, at about lo.4b A.M.,

a group of Class Ill employees of the dank rushed into

the Manager's Section enclosure. After entering the
enclosure, this group, which was shouting in Hindi 'Come
out, come out' (3ahar niklo, 3ahar Niklo), straightaway
advanced towards shri M.M.Lal (the complainant;, who was
attending to his official duties, as staff officer, heave
Cell. The group was, allegedly, led by Shri V.K. Singh,
the charge-sheeted employee, shri V.K. Singh, the charge-
sheeted employee, on reaching Shrl Lal's desk, began
hitting him i.e. shri Lai, on the face with great force.
About 2-3 blows were received by Shri Lal on his face.
Apart from blows given by shri v.K. Singh, shri Sheojee
Singh, the other charge-sheeted employee, also administered
a few blows, as a consequence of the blow* received by
Shri Lai on the face, tils spectacles were completely
smashed. Also,his nose, left cheek and upper lip got
injured/cut, leading to some bleeding. Shri S.K. Cnakra-
varty. Assistant Security officer, who had been closely
following the group of slogan shouting employees,
immediately went to shrl Lal*s rescue and saved him from
further assault. Further, the other members of the group
were prevented from reaching shrl Lal's desk by some
employees attached to the Manager's Section. shri Chakra*
varty removed Shrl V.K. Singh, the charge-sheeted employee,
from Shrl Lal's desk and advised Shri Lal to Immediately
go to the Manager's chamber. shri Lal,thereafter, remained
seated inside the Manger’s chamber, where ne was subsequently
examined by the Bank's Medical officer. Meanwhile, a group

of Bank's employees gathered outside the Manager's chamber.
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This group was shouting slogans demanding that Shri Lai
should be sent out from the chamber* since the group
ecemed to be quite aggressive, it was felt necessary to
call the Police* The police came to the 3anx’s premises
and an FIR regarding the assault was lodged with them, in
the Manager’s chamber itself. Shrl Lai was later sent oy
the police authorities to the Gardiner Roaa Hospital for

medical examination*

3*2 In support of the above reconstruction of the
Incident, the management side submitted as exhibits the
reports of shri ilLM. Lal of 8th February 1980 and 11th
February 1860, the report of Shrl S.K. Chakravarty, Assistant
security Officer of 9th February 1988, the medical examina-
tion report of 8th February 1980 given by the Band’s Medical
officer, or. G.G. Singh and copy of the FIR dated 8th
February 1988 lodged with the police authorities* Apart
from the documents mentioned aoove, a vivid description of
the incident was given by S'nri Chakravarty, Assistant
security Officer (Management Witness -2 ). He, in his
deposition, recounted that on 8th February 1988, at about
1G.4C/48 A*M., he was sitting in ills chamber, in the
Exchange Hall* At that time, he suddenly saw a group of
10-18 slogan shouting persons going towards the Manager’s
section. He followed them and saw that they rushed into

the Manager’s section enclosure. Thereafter, he saw that
Shri V.K. Singh, the charge-sheeted employee, moved towards
Shri MM. Lai and assaulted him. Shrl Chakravarty categori-
cally stated in his deposition that he saw Shri V.K. Singh
giving blows to Shri m m. Lal* siiri Chaisravarty also
confirmed before the Enquiry that his report of 9th February
1988 was a factual rendering of the events, as he actually
saw them. Shri O.p. Brahraachary (Management witness-3),
who was, on the material date, working as staff officer
(Discipline},Manager’s Section, stated in his deposition

that around 1G.3G AM. approximately, he heard some
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cannotlon and saw same people rusning into the Manager™>s
section* Thereafter, he saw shri chakravarty, assistant
security Officer, taking Sari Lal out of Ms seat and
escorting him to the Manager’s chamber* while lie did not
actually see the -assault taking place, he too helped in
taking Siiri Lal to the Manager’s chaj.iber. Partner, Shri
Bralxaaciiary confirmed that ne saw some injury on Siiri Lal’s
face. Shri MM. Lal, the complainant (Management W itness-4),
in his deposition, confirmed that he had been assaulted by
Shri V.K. Singh (along with Shri Sheojee Singh) while

discharging Ms official duties.

3.3 Accordingly, the Management aide on the strength of
the documents submittod and tne depositions of various

management witnesses and in particular, the statements of
Management Witnesses 2 and 4, concluded that the charges

stand proved neyond reasonable doubt.

4.1 The reconstruction of the incident from the defence
side is that on 8th February 1985, at about Ib.15 AM., a
few class IXX employees learnt that Shri a.k. ojha, cleric/
Coin-Mote Examiner Grade XX (also acting as Defence
Representative before this En”urry) had been suspended oy
the dan-;, on learning of tlie suspension of shri A.K. ojna,
4/5 employees got together and went in a group to the
Manager’s section enclosure. The group consisted of bhri
K.K. Dwivedi, Shri Bharat Singh, Snri Ramushwar Pandey,
shri bhenshyaro Pandey and siiri A.K. ojha (all class xix
employees). Thia group reached t.ie Manager’s section
enclosure at around ib.3G AM. and went in to enquire aauut
the reasons for the suspension of shri a.k. ojha. At tills
point in time, the situation in the Manager *e section WS
absolutely normal, shri Lal, the complainant, on seeing
Siiri AKK. ojha, got up from his seat, hurriedly, ard in

the process, stumbled and fell. Thereafter, lie recovered,
got up, and quickly moved into the Manager’s chamber,
followed by siiri o.r. Brahmachary, staff officer. No injuries

were discernible on Shri Lai’s oody. Also, at tills juncture.
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Shri 3.K. Chakravarty, the Assistant Security O fficer, was
not present in the Manager*s Section. Also* Shri V.K,
Singh, the charge-sheeted employee, was not with this

group of 4-5 employees. m the Manager’s section, this
group of employees was unable to get the required informa-
tion in respect of shri AK. ojha's suspension as the
concerned officers were either absent or busy. Being in a
somewhat disturned frame of mind, the 4/b employees in
guestion did not wait to get the requisite informat-ton and
left the Manager’s Section enclosure. Meanwhile, employees
began collecting outside the Manager’s chamber. The persons
gathered outside the Manager’s chamber started shouting
slogans sucn as ’withdraw the suspension order* (NUamoan
Aadesh wapas bo), etc., etc. After 10 to 15 minutes of the
slogan shouting, the Police arrived. Finally, at around

12 O’ clock, the group dispersed.

4.2 The above account is eased on the depositions of
defence witnesses 1 to 7. Shri Ghanshyam Pandey, Common
Cadre Grade IX (DW-1) and Shri Rameshwar Pandey, Coin/Mote
Examiner Grade | and shri K.K. Dwivcdi, clerk Grade |

stated before the enquiry that they were in the group of 5
employees which, on 8th February 1985, went to the Manager’s
Section, at around lo.3u AM. They further stated that on
seeing this group of employees, Shri MM. bal, the
complainant, became nervous, hurriedly got up from his seat
and fell down, on getting up, he quickly moved into the
Manager’s chamber followed by shri O.P. Brahmachary. Ail
the 3 witnesses <DW-1 to DW-3) stated that neither Shri V.K.
Singh, the charge-sheeted employee, nor sixri S.K. Chakra-
varty, Assistant security Officer, were present inside the
Manager’s section at that time. Further, they confirmed
that a group of slogan shouting employees gathered outside
the Manager’s chamber and that the Police was called to the
Bank's premises, at around 11.15 AM. Shri Jayanand Tiwary,
Common Cadre Grade Il (DW-4) testified to the effect that
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on 3th February 1985, he along with Siurl V.K. Singh, the
charge—sheeted employee, was asked to report to N.E.
Section *D' at about 1C.3C AM. He also stated that they
both went to section and stayed there upto 11.GU AM.
approximately and then, after 11,00 A.M., they joined the
demonstration being staged outside the Manager's chamoer.
Shri K.P. Singh, Assistant Treasurer (LW-~5), deposed
before the Ertruiry that on 8th February 1985, he was
attached to Section 'D* of the cash Department. He further
stated that on that day, shri V.K. Singh, the charge-
sheeted employee, reported to section ’d’ around lo.3U A.M.
and did not go out upto 11.00 a.M. Shri Md. Sha”oor,
Cleric Grade 1l (dh~6), who wee working in Manager's section
on 8th February 1985, stated before the bn”uiry that as

far as he could recollect, no incident of assault occurred
in the Manager's section on that day. He also stated that
on account of the suspension orders issued in respect of
two employees, the situation was somewhat abnormal. Further,
he confirmed that he heard about injuries sustained by Shri
Lal, even though he did not see any such injury on the
person of shri Lal on the evening of 8th February 1905.

The last Defence Witness was shri zafar Alam Khan, comuon
Cadre Grade Il (DW-7), wno was working in the Manager’s
section on 8th February 1985. He stated before the Enquiry
that around 10.30 A.M., he sew Shri Lal falling on his

seat and thereafter proceeding towards the Manager's chamber

4.3 The Defence Side, as narrated aoove, has taken the
stand that on 8th February 1985, the charge-sheeted employee
was in his place of v/ork, via. M.B. section ’D* till 11.uu
AM. and could, therefore, not have been at the scene of

the alleged assault. Further, it has contended that shri
Lal probably got injured due to the fall he had on ills

seat. Thus, it has been concluded that there was no

incident of assault on Shri Lai on 8th February 1985 and

that the whole story rs concocted.
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5.1 From the scenarios outlined by the two sides, it

may oe observed that they have certain points of convergence
and certain points of divergence* with a view to examining,
analysing and judiciously evaluating the evidence on record,
let us first of all, broadly, identify the areas of diver-
gence and convergence, in the versions advanced by the two

sides*

5.2 First of all, both sides are in agreement that on the
morning of 8th February 1985, there was some tension in the
Bank due to the suspension of two class 11l employees.
Secondly, both the sides are agreed that around 10.38 to
10.4b P.M., a group of Class ill employees entered the
Manager's section. Thirdly, it is accepted by both the
sides that at about 11.15 A.M., a large crowd of slogan
shouting employees gathered outside the Manager's chamber.
Fourthly, there is agreement that the Police was called to
the Bank's premises after 11.15 AM. i.e. after a group

of employees had gathered outside the Manager's chamber.
Lastly, there is no dispute on the point that Shri MM.
Lal, the complainant, got some injuries on his body on that

date.

5.3 Coming to the points of disagreement, first of all,
the size of the group, which went to the Manager's section,
is reported differently by the two sides, while the
management side has taken the stand that the group which
entered the Manager's Section was composed of 10-15
employees, the defence side has contended that only five
employees entered Manager's section enclosure, secondly,
there is a difference of view on whether the group was
shouting slogans or not. The management side's tend has
been that the group was aggressive arid shouting slogans
such as 'Bahar Niklo', ‘'Saliar Niklo* (Come out, co»ne out).
The defence side, on the other hand, has stated that the
group of 5 employees which went to the Manager's section

enclosure, was absolutely peaceful and no slogans were
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being shouted by them# The third and the most basic point
of disagreement is on whether the CSE was in the group of
employees which entered the Manager's section enclosure.
The management’s forceful contention has been that the
charge-sheeted employee was very much with the group of
employees which entered the Manager’s section enclosure
and was, in fact, leading the group, on the oth”r hand,
the plea taken by the defence side has been that, at the
material time, the charge-sheeted employee was present in

the Note Examination section 0’ and tnat he left the
Section much later i.e. after 1llebe A*M. and that he only
joined the group of slogan snouting employees wiiich hau
gathered outside the Manager’s chamber. The fourth issue
which is, in fact, directly linked to the third mentioned
above, is that of whether the charge-sheeted employee
actually assaulted Shri MM. Lal, the complainant. The
management side has argued that the charge-sheeted employee
did, in fact, enter the Manager’s section enclosure and
assault shri Lal at around 1C.4b AM. The defence side

has very strongly denied this contention of management side
and has argued that since the charge-sheeted employee was in
Note Examination Section *D’ upto 11.Ge A.M. or so, there
can be no question of his assaulting Shri Lal. The last
point of difference is in respect of how Shri MM. Lai got
the injuries on his body* in line with the basic stand
taken by the management side, the Presenting officer and
two of the management witnesses have stated that shri Lal
was injured on account of the blows which he received from
the charge-sheeted employee. Contrariwise, the defence
side has argued that tiie injuries which shri Lal suffered,
was not on account of the assault by the charge-sheeted
employee but because he fell on his seat.

6.1 The points of dispute between the two sides, as are

directly relevant to the charges, may now be examined in

some detail
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6.2 m brief, the first charge against shri V.K* Singh,
the charge-sheeted employee, is th”t on 8th February 1988,
at around 10.48 A.M., ne (along with Shri Sheojee Singh)
led a group of Class Il1l employees to the Manager’s section
and unauthorisedly entered the enclosure of tile section, in
other words, the issue basically is whether Shri v.K. cingh
was, on the material date and at the material time, seen
leading a group of Class Ill employees into the Manager’s
section enclosure, out of the 4 management witnesses wnich
deposed oefore the Enquiry, two have stated that they
actually saw Shri V.K. Singh in the Manager’s Section
:anclosure The prime witness in support of the manage-
ment's charge is Shri 3.K. Chakravarty, Assistant security
O fficer (ma2). in the proceedings held on bfch January
1986, during which the exanination-in-chief of shri
Chaxravarty was conducted, he categorically stated that
“the group was led by shri V.K. Singh and followed oy

Shri Sheojee Singh. Mr. V.K. Singh assaulted shri MM

Lal in the Leave Cell, in the Manager's sectiorsl’l’r.nl<l£asrr:?/i’
MM. Lai, the complainant (MW-4), in the session held on
16th May 1986, stated that "a group of about 7-8 people
started entering the Manager's section enclosure at that
time one by one. This group was led by Shri V.K. Singh
followed by Shri Shoojee Singh". Thus, noth Mu-2 and MWA4
have stated in no uncertain terms that they saw a group of
employees entering the Manager's Section enclosure and
that this group wasled by Shri V.K. Singh, while MM1

and MWE3 have not been very forthcoming on this issue, the
testimony of Mw-2 and 4 seems fairly convincing. Even if,
we, for the sate of discussion, ignore the statement of tne
complainant, Shri MM. Lai, the statement of Shri oharara-
varty. Assistant Security officer (MW-2) who was an
independent eye witness of the alleged incident, gives the
impression of being absolutely authentic. The defence
side has, of course, taxon the plea that Shri V.K. Singh,

the charge—sheeted employee, was nowhere at the site of the
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alleged incident and that he was, at that point of tiro©
(i.e. around 10.45 AM.), sitting in the Note Exaiaiuation
section e!e. /ULl the witnesses presented by the defence
side (Dif-1 to b.e-7) have deposed directly or indirectly

in support of the stand taken by the defence side. The
qguestion which now arises is to what extent can tne
testimony of the defence witnesses be accepted at face
value. AIl the defence witnesses with the exception of
Ditf-5 are Class Ill employees ano wall known to Siiri V.K.
Singh, tne charge-sheeted employee. It would, therefore,
not be surprising that they would ta*e a stand in support
of their colleague vis., shri v.K. Singh, the charge-
sheeted employee. Moreover, there are certain aspects of
the depositions made oy these defence witnesses which do
not ring true. As an example, it may be mentioned that the
description given by the various defence witnesses of now
Shri bal got up and fell on his desk does not seem at all
convincing and realistic. Similarly, the explanation
given by the various defence witnesses as to why they did
not go to the aid of shri ~ai when they saw him falling,
sounds unconvincing. The undersigned is, therefore,
inclined to treat tlieix depositions with some reservation.
The defence side, in support of their stand, also produced

an evidence, the deal Register of bote Examination Section

o' i.e. the section to which shri v.K. Singh, tne charge-
sheeted employee, was attached on 8th February 1985. prom
the Seal Register, it would oe observed that Sliri v.K.
Singh received the seals on that day. Shri K.P. Singn,
Assistant Treasurer (i><—5), stated before the Enquiry
(enquiry session of Sth December 1986) that shri V.K.

Singh came to Note Examination Section ‘o' at about Ib. 30
AM. and that he left tne section at about 11.00 A.M.
During his cross-examination (i.e. cross-examination of
bh-o0), he accepted that before the distribution of trie
notes and the seals, it is possible for tne employees to

go out without taking specific permission of the sectional-.
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in-charges. However, once the seals have been distributed,
employees cannot go out without taking specific permission*
In sum, argument advanced is that since Shrl V.K. Singh
had received the seal on 8th February 1985, as has been
confirmed from the Seal Register, he could not have left
the section between 10*30 and 10.45 AM. The Banx’s normal
procedure, which should be followed, supports the stand
taken by the defence side* However, Shrl K.P. Singh,
Assistant Treasurer (nw-5) did also, during his cross-
examination, state in somewhat confused manner tnat the
possibility of an Examiner leaving the section without the
Assistant Treasurer *s knowledge cannot be ruled out* it,
titerefore, appears that the security etc. procedures in

the Note Examination sections are not adhered to with total
rigidity. Thus, there is a likelihood of an employee
leaving the section without taking the Assistant Treasurer-
in-Charge’s permission. Further, if the absence is of a
small duration, it is quite likely that the Assistant
Treasurer-in-charge may not notice the absence of the
employee in question. This can be safely assumed, parti-
cularly since each Note Examination section has at least
30 to 40 employees. In view of what is stated aoove, it is
the undersigned’s opinion that Shrl V.K. Singh, the charge-
sheeted employee, could have left the Note Examination
Section ’0’ between 10*30 and 11.00 A.M. without the
knowledge of the Assistant Treasurer-in-charge, znd since
M1-2 and 4 have categorically affirmed that they saw Shrl
V.K. Singh, the chargesheeted employee, leading a group

of employees into the Manager's Section, it seems quite
clear that Shrl V.K. Singh, the charge-sheeted employee,
did, in fact, on 8th February 1985, at aoout 10*45 A.M.,
lead a group of Class Ill employees to the Manager’s section.
The first charge /2(a) of charge-sheet No.MGR4597/22(2)-
84/85 dated 2nd April 1985/ also states that shrl V.K. Singh,
the charge-sheeted employee, leading the group, unauthorisedly

entered the enclosure of the section. It also states that
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the employees came shouting In Hindi ’Come out# cone out*
In a mo3t aggressive and threatening manner. As regards
the question of unauthorised entry Into the enclosure of
the section# it may be stated that all employees of the
Bank have free access to the Manager’s section enclosure#
the door of which is# in fact# not kept shut during the
office hours. Thus# there can be hardly any distinction
between authorised entry and unauthorised entry, on the
issue whether the employees canto shouting in Hindi ’Come
out# come out’# the depositions of even the management
witnesses are not very categorical and positive. Thus#

no definite conclusion can be arrived at on this point.

6.3 The second charge against the charge-sheeted employee
is that he advanced towards the seat of Shri Lal with
threatening gestures and on reaching Shri Lal# he reportedly
hit him i.e. Shri Lal on the face with a closed fist with
great force# as a result of which# Shri Lal suffered
bleeding injuries, The issue arising cut of the second
charge basically is whether Shri V.K. Singh# the charge-
sheeted employee# actually hit Shri Lal# the complainant#
or not arxJ whether Shri Lal got bleeding injuries as a
consequence of the alleged assault. The management side#
in support of this charge# has been able to produce only
2 witnesses (MAM-2 and 4)# out of which# one is the
complainant himself. Thus# only one independent witness
has deposed before the Enquiry in support of the charge,
m view of the fact that only one independent witness has
been presented by the management side# it is necessary
that a an in-depth analysis and evaluation is made of his
deposition. Shri Choteravarty# Assistant security officer
(Hv—=2)# in his cross-examination (session of 6th January
1986) described in detail how at about 10.46 AM.# on 6th
February 1965# he was sitting in his chamber in the
Exchange Hall and then all of a sudden, how he saw lw lo
slogan shouting persons rushing to the Manager’s section.

He has further stated thefc he followed this group led by
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Shri V.K. Singh. on reaching the Manager‘s Section# he a&?
that Mr. V.K. Singh assaulted Shri Lal. Shri Chakravarty
was asked whether he can state "how shri V.K. Singh assaulted
shri Lal?M To this question# Shri Chakravarty replied#
"gave blows in the face. Some bleeding injury was also in
tge nose end lips". Shri Chakravarty was also ashed the
specific question "Did you see shri V.K. Singh giving blows
to Shri mm. Lal with his own hand?" The reply was# "Yea#

yes# | have seen it".

The complainant# Shri MM. Lai# in his deposition# also
categorically confirmed chat it was Shri V.K. Singh# the
charge-sheeted employee# who assaulted him. In the session
held on 16th May 1936# shri nal (ma4 } was asked the
question# "pa you confirm that shri V.K. Singh, who is
present at this session of enquiry# was the person who hit
YOU on that dw?" Hereplied, "Yea. ,tels M

who started beating me first with his blows". The categorical
statement of both MH»2 as also the positive identification
made by MWH4 does lend a great deal of support to the
management stand, on the otuer hand# the other two manage-
ment witnesses have not been explicit on tnis point, shri
O.P. Brahmachary (MW-3)# who was# in fact# present in the
Manager’s section at the time of the alleged assault# stated
that even though he heard some coiaaotian and people mailing
into the Manager’s section# iie did not see Snri bul b?iny
assaulted. He has further stated that with the commotion#
he rushed to Snri Cnakravarty to iieip clear the people and
he sow that Shri Lal was not fooninu nia usual self Aid nia
spectacles were missing. He# thereafter# along with Siirl

Chakravarty# escorted Shri Lal to Manager’s chamber.

6.4 The depositions of the management witnesses 2 and 4
represent direct and positive evidence in support of the
charge of assault. In tnis context# it is also relevant to

take note of the fact that neither Shri Chakravarty# Assistant
security officer (MW-2}# nor Shri Lal (Mrt-4) had any incer



action or close dealings with shri V.K. dingh, tne charge*

sheeted employee, prior to the date of the alleged assault*
Thus, they nave no ostensible rc<aaon for falsely eomUldining
against tae charge-sheetuu employee ana wrongly u”pcsii.u

before tne Enquiry*

6.5 Another aspect which we may consider Is whether shrl
Lal, the complainant and Shrl Chakravarty (MW-2) coula nave
made a mistake about the Identity of the person wno led the
group of Class 11l employees and Inflicted blows on Shrl

Lal* shrl chakravarty (MW-2) was, during the course of

his cross-examination (session held on 7th February 1506 in
respect of the enquiry against Shrl Sheojee Singh - cross-
examination of this session taken by the Dk as being appll-
cable in toto, tooth© enquiry session in respect of dnrl
V.K. singh)# asked, “How did you xnow tne names of only 2
«mAoy»6g An a croup of iO-ij pers-;r.5%. ho reaUad,. "aocaM**
stoojaa slsar. ana v.K. alnah ooth ware leading t.a* agouu. sq
my personal attention was orawn to them™ HO further stated
that In an earlier incident where a few Cash Department
people had Obstructed in taking out notes from tne vault,
Shrl V.K. Singh was present. Tnis definitely goes to snow
that Shrl Chakravarty naa some ldea about who siirl V.K* Singh
the charge-sheeted employee Is. Shrl Lal, the complainant
(W -3), during his cross-exaaination (enquiry session of
2bth nay 1986) was asxed, *“how aid you recognise only two
employees, Shrl V.K. singh and Shri sheojee slnyn. Did you
ask some one wno were there To the above question, shri
Lal replied, “X felt at the time of incident, trie faces of
two employees were not unfamiliar to me* | hao a faint

idea about their names also* At tne time of incident also,
some employees of Manager’s section had shouted at them
saying them by name to remove them from my desk. As 1 carae
to Manager’s Chamber# i again confirmed from the asq, Shri
Chakraborty that these were the employees with these names
and he confirmed it. Though | was very sure of the identity

of these persons, still to see that no mistake was committed
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in tbs identity as well as the names of ciie persons, X
referred to uw offiexal records and accordingly my rx”orts
were submitted”. The stagnant of shri dal shews that he
did not. know Shri V.K. Linyh, the charge-sheeted employee
before nand and to tnat extent, his identification was
dependent upon snri Cnakravarty’s continuation. however,
before the Enquiry, he categorically confirmed that oiri
v.K. Singh, the charge-sheeted employee, who was present
there, was the person who assaulted him. This positive
identification mode before the enquiry has to be given due
weightege. in this context, it may also be stated that
since sliri v.K. Singh, the charge-sheeted employee, was
allegedly leading the group and was the first to hit shri
bal, it is unlikely that Shri Lal would make a mistake about
his identity™*

The statements of the defence witnesses in support of the
defence stand taut 5hri V.K. Singh was nowharo at the scene
of the assault have to be regarded with some scepticism for

reasons already iaentioneJ in paragraph 6.2 above*

7*1 Paragraph 2(c) of charge-sheet No.MGR.4597/22(2 )-04/85
dated 2nd April 1980 states that, "it is also reported that
Shri s.K. Chaxravarty, Assistant Security officer, rescued
shri bal from further attacks"s This paragraph of the
charge-sheet is not directly relevant to the oasrc cnarge
of breach of office discipline, misconauct,etc. The

undersigned is, therefore, not maxing any observations on it.

8*1  The final charge against Shri v.K. Singh, the charge-
sheeted employee /paragraph 2(d) of the charge-sheet/7 states
that, "on account of the heavy blows received by Shri Lal
on his face, his spectacles got smashed and lie received
bleeding injuries”. This charge is only a corollary of the
second charge which has been examined in depth in paragraph
6.3 above. However, the question whether shri Lal, the
complainant’s spectacles got smashed and whether as a result

of the assault, he received bleeding Injuries needs further
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examination. both shrl Chakcavarty aoc bxari Lal
Uk>4) have* during tneir r*cpectivc examination* euc”gorid-
eally stated that the spectacles were orcnaui. .iiri c*”s-
ravarty (Mb«2) was a”ked the question (enquiry session of
e>th January ii*d6j* “waa there any sign of injuries on 3**rl
Lal*s person?X* to which he replied* nhii3 spectacles w«re
broken and there was injury on his nose* lips and eyes”
sari Lal* cue complainant* woe also as-xud about tiiiS during
hxc eosanixxation ano he stated............ seeeee "my specs have
been orokon tuon and there*. siixi G.y. BraUnachary C1i1-3)*
too* confirrnea* during nis examination tnat at the ti.<e of
the commotion in trie Manager’s Section enclosure* r<e saw
Mr. Lal* f.iinus his spectacles, in view of one statements
made by throe of the management witnesses i.e. hw=1* 3 and
4* it seems quite clear that Sari Lui lost or broke his
spectacles* when the commotion occurred in the ;;anugar*s
Section onclooure. nnd since the evidence on racord is
indicative of the assault having actually occurr *3* it can
be reasonably inferred that tr« Lal’s spectacles got broken
or smashed as a result of tie blows he received on FUs face
The other aspect which needs to be locked into ir; whether
shri Lui got bleeding injuries as a consequence of the
assauxt. The medical report of dth February lid5 submitted
by the 3ank*s Medical Officer states that Shrl Lal v,as
examined at l.ut P.3. in the Manager *s chamber. ne regards
the condition of snri Lal* it status* ’xtinor superficial
abrasion on left siao of nose* chsck and upper oye lid *
This metical examination toct place after about twe iiour®
from the time cne alleged assault occurred. Thus* ew<u*
though no mention has been mace of ’bleeding injuries in
tite medical report submitted oy the Bank’s Medical officer*
the fact that abrasions were there o* the nose* ebook uio
upper eye ixu does indicate that Lhri Lui hou received

injuries on hxa face.



9.1 Conclusion

Shri V.K. Singh, the charge-sheeted employee allegedly led the
group of Class IlIl1 employees into the Manager’s Section
enclosure and was the first to assault Shri Lal, the complainant.
As the person who was ahead of the others and also the first
assaulter, his identification and complicity in the incident

has been established beyond reasonable doubt.

9.2 In view of the foregoing, the undersigned’s conclusions

in respect of the various charges are given belowt

9.3 Charge - 1 (Para 2(a) of charge-sheet No.MGW.4597/
22(2)-84/S5 dated 2nd April 1995)

The evidence brought before the enquiry is sufficient to prove
this charge. It Is quite clear and beyond reasonable doubt
that on 8th February 1985, at about 10.45 AMShri V.K Singh,
the charge-sheeted employee led a group of Class Il employees

to the Manager *8 Section.

9*4 Charge-2 (Para 2(b) of the charge-sheet)

The second charge stands proved beyond reasonable doubt.
9.5 Charge - 3 (para 2 (c) of the charge-sheet)

No comments since it is not directly relevant to the issue of

breach of office discipline, acts of mis-conduct etc.
9*6 Charge- 4 (Para 2(d) of the charge-sheet)

The evidence on record adequately substantiates the charge and

it, therefore, stands proved.

Bates (Alok Prasad)
Places Enquiry Officer
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